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I am pleased to present the annual report together with the audited
financial statements of Kingdom Holdings Limited (“Kingdom” or the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2013 (the “Period under Review” or the
“Year”).

In 2013, Kingdom held fast to its business strategy of “exploring new
horizons while strengthening current operations” by consolidating its
existing businesses and actively pursuing new markets amid market
recovery. During the Year, demand in the textile and garment industry
started to rally and the linen textile industry, in particular, saw an
outstanding uplift. In 2013, China’s aggregate export of linen yarn
amounted to approximately US$245 million, up by 6.8% year-on-
year; while Kingdom recorded RMB478,522,000 for its overall linen
yarn export. Such export volume, which accounted for 29.3% of the
total export from China, allowed Kingdom to top the industry and
remain the largest Chinese linen yarn exporter for 11 consecutive
years.

In 2013, both the global economy and the textile and garment
industry have shown signs of recovery. In spite of the saturation of
the existing production capacity and the impact of the rainstorm and
flood brought by typhoon “Fitow” in October 2013, the Group’s
overall business exhibited a continual and stable growth. For the
year ended 31 December 2013, overall turnover increased year-
on-year by 6.0% to RMB761,915,000. Profit attributable to owners
of the parent was RMB100,438,000, which rose steadily by 6.6%
from approximately RMB94,180,000 for 2012. To show the Group’s
appreciation to the shareholders for their trust and support, the board
of directors of the Company (the “Board”) recommended the payment
of a final dividend of HK7.5 cents per ordinary share for the year
ended 31 December 2013 (2012: HK7.0 cents per ordinary share).
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Chairman’s Statement

EREHRE

With the joint effort of Kingdom and other linen textiles
manufacturers, significant advancement has been achieved in linen
textile technology in the last few years. Linen yarn, which has
previously been used solely for woven fabrics, is now widely applied
in the production of knitted fabrics. The introduction of new products
such as linen/cotton and linen/wool blended fabrics with a wide
range of colors also contributed to the wider application of linen
yarn. On the other hand, as technology marches on and the market
continues to offer new products, fast fashion brands are quickly
joining the rank of linen fabric users in addition to the traditional
major linen fabric consumers, such as high-end fashion and home
textiles manufacturers. Such trend has encouraged the demand for
linen yarn, which in turn widened its appeal.

In addition to the breakthrough in application, the end markets of
linen textiles are also expanding. Europe and the United States have
traditionally been the major linen textiles consumers. However, the
demand for linen yarn has shown signs of eastward shift to consumer
markets in India, Korea and Japan. Among these emerging markets,
the development in India is particularly impressive. The tropical
climate as well as the rapid economic growth in India have created a
favorable environment for the boom of linen textiles, and the market
is shifting from processing and export to domestic consumption. Sales
of linen yarn to the Indian market jumped from RMB45,624,000 in
2012 to RMB66,353,000 in 2013, up by 45%. Meanwhile, the linen
textiles consumption market in Japan is also changing. Linen textiles
are environmental-friendly, natural and comfortable, which fully
complement the Japanese respect for nature and its cultural trend,
and the local market is expected to expand further. Kingdom currently
has a sales agency in India and two agencies in Korea in order to
serve the entire East Asia. Looking ahead, it will further penetrate into
these emerging markets with the aim of expanding its geographical
coverage.
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Being the industry leader, Kingdom holds an edge in terms of scale
and network, giving it an advantage in seizing the opportunities
brought by the growth of the linen yarn industry. In the coming
year, it will endeavor to improve the sales network and enhance its
brand building so as to further secure the market share and brand
awareness of Kingdom at home and abroad. Following the successful
hosting of a linen industry conference in Turkey in 2012, the Group
has planned to organize exchange forums for linen yarn application
and technology in Turkey in 2014. By increasing exchanges and
interactions with distributors and clients, the Group can gain
access to first-hand market information and further boost its brand
awareness, thereby helping to promote its linen yarn products in other
potential markets in an all-round way. In the meantime, Kingdom will
continue to increase its production capacity which is close to full
utilisation. To cope with surging market demand, the Group’s third
production base is scheduled to commence operation in the mid-
second quarter of 2014. The annual total capacity will then go up by
38% to 18,000 tonnes. Moreover, this new production base will be
equipped with the latest technologies and facilities, including power
equipment and energy management solutions provided by Siemens.
The Group believes its operational efficiency and profitability can
be enhanced, thereby sustaining long-term business growth and
increasing investment return to the shareholders and investors.

On behalf of the Board, 1 would like to thank the entire staff for
their devotion and contributions in the past year. | would also like to
express my sincere gratitude to the shareholders and business partners
for their continuous support for the Group.

Ren Wei Ming
Chairman

Haiyan County, Zhejiang Province, the PRC, 14 March 2014
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Five year Financial Summary

ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁiﬁg

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group ~ ANEE ST AN BFENEBEAREERAE

for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published Z (FirEE FIHEEZTHRE) HPWOT o
audited financial statements is set out below.

Year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=T-HALEE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—E-=f 2§ ZZ%——% 2T ZTTNE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT ARETFT ARETR ARETxH

REVENUE WA 761,915 718,912 710,960 628,718 491,165
Cost of sales HEKAR (555,032) (509,612) (482,957) (462,876) (435,148)
Gross profit EF 206,883 209,300 228,003 165,842 56,017
Other income and gains Htpha ki5s 32,056 8,320 9,403 13,806 6,374
Selling and distribution costs HE R HKA (32,617) (34,358) (30,268) (32,125) (18,625)
Administrative expenses TR (41,042) (39,821) (39,191) (31,914) (34,597)
Other expenses HEA% (14,587) (3,544) (8,165) (3,637) (6,163)
Finance costs PIERA (9,551) (12,848) (14,720) (15,152) (19,325)
Share of profits and losses of EE—RBERBEF R
an associate 518 99 (285) 17 652 -
PROFIT/LOSS) BEFORE TAX BRBAIRR (FR) 141,241 126,764 145,079 97,472 (16,319)
Income tax expense FE MR (40,803) (32,584) (41,940) (29,541) (1,837)
PROFIT/LOSS) FOR THE YEAR ERER/ (FR) 100,438 94,180 103,139 67,931 (18,156)
Attributable to: JEf
Owners of the parent BAREAA 100,438 94,180 103,139 67,931 (18,156)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAEE
As at 31 December
R+=A=1+-8
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

“E-Zf -—Z--F —EF——% ZZ-%F ZTTNF
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRT ARETT AREFTT ARETT ARETR

TOTAL ASSETS EEHAE 1,314,794 1,149,187 1,046,094 1,151,756 1,097,359
TOTAL LIABILITIES BE4E (424,819) (326,308) (284,231) (466,786) (480,457)
NET ASSETS EEFRE 889,975 822,879 761,863 684,970 616,902
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2013, both the global economy and the textile and garment
industry have shown signs of recovery. In particular, the performance
of the linen textile industry was one of the best in the textile and
garment industry. Thanks to the continuous promotion of linen yarn/
fabric application in recent years, the linen textile market has seen
gradual expansion in scale. According to the statistics of the China
Bast and Leaf Fibers Textile Association, the linen yarn export of
China amounted to US$245 million in 2013,
on-year increase of 6.8%. In spite of the saturation of the existing

representing a year-

production capacity and the impact of the rainstorm and flood
brought by typhoon Fitow in October 2013, the Group continued to
dominate the industry and remained the largest Chinese linen yarn
exporter for 11 consecutive years. The Group’s linen yarn exports in
2013 accounted for 29.3% of the total export from China and topped
the industry. The application of linen yarn was restricted to high-end
fashion and home textiles in the past due to the limited raw material
supply and primitive production technology. However, as advances in
the technology for linen yarn spinning and linen fabric manufacturing
brought about new products and applications, the use of linen textiles
in fast fashion has since been growing. As international fast fashion
brands began to embrace different kinds of linen textiles, such as
linen/cotton and linen/wool blend fabrics, the demand of linen grew
substantially.

For the year 2013, the Group’s turnover was RMB761,915,000 (2012:
RMB718,912,000), representing an increase of 6.0% compared to last
year. Gross profit dropped by 1.2% year-on-year to RMB206,883,000
(2012: RMB209,300,000). Thanks to its leading market position, the
Group enjoys pricing power in the market. Such power allows the
Group to increase the average selling price in the year to counter
part of the impact of rising labor costs in China. As a result, gross
profit margin stood at 27.2% (2012: 29.1%). The Group’s profit
attributable to owners of the parent increased by 6.6% year-on-year
to RMB100,438,000 (2012: RMB94,180,000).
share amounted to RMBO0.16. To reciprocate the shareholders for their

Basic earnings per

continued support, the Board has recommended the payment of a
final dividend of HK7.5 cents per ordinary share (2012: HK7 cents
per ordinary share).

EEENWR DN

E, AE]-
RS FRHEEE S OE  BESBRETE
%A%%@% Hih GBI ENKRBELES
B FEEENAEEER R F R DHEE DMLY
E% mﬁﬁﬁ%%mm%ﬁﬁ%*%k sy L
BT XM eBER~ — 22— =F 2T
@ﬁ%ﬁmiﬁﬁ$2%1%m Hm?56we
FR-HERZHNEBERBRME T —=F+
ﬂ@&ﬂﬁﬂﬂMX§m&%§mmm -2/
EEERARIEPE MY H O TEN AL
BET—FEBEAESANEMY L AR A
EE - =FOMPEOEH2BE 082N
29.3%B1TE 28 - WESZREMEES R EERIT
FHERS TMONERAEARE T2ANS
I R R Ah o T RE S SR i 47 A BRI B a i
HTEE SR O HE RO FE AR R S - o i RHE R IR S
HEMEABEESZ #F2AMRERERED
F16 S| AT RIZER A5 G5 i E R - 20T AR R S) » il
FRHE AT ERTMONTFR-

TE—=F AFEEEEREATRL EF6.0%:

ZEBARE761,9150000 (ZE——F: AR
718,912,0007T) e EF AL TE1.2%E AR
206,883,0007T (—ZF — =4 : AR #209,300,000
J0) c AEE B ZERSEEE ] RE
NEMSIRERAFHEE HEPBIA TR
TEE2ANTE FEFEERFBTEN27.2% (=
T— 1 :29.1%) c NEBE TR BB ARG EF
Bt EF6.6%= ARE100,438,000C (ZF—=
F: AR®94,180,0007T) - BERELRAF AAR
#0160 BE ﬁh%ﬁ%u%mih é%A

KSR ERY B R T AR 7 58 ( T ——4F:

T mAR7B) -

Kingdom Holdings Limited €= R AR 2 7 11



Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEEFNWR DN

Major Markets and Customers

With a sales network covering over 20 countries and regions around
the world, the Group established a branch company in Italy and
5 brand agencies located in Turkey, Portugal, India and Korea. For
the year ended 31 December 2013, domestic sales amounted to
RMB283,393,000, representing a surge of 19% year-on-year, and
accounted for approximately 37% of the Group’s total turnover,
while overseas sales accounted for 63% of the total turnover. In
terms of export amount, the European Union remained the largest
export market of the Group and accounted for 40% of the Group’s
total export sales, followed by Korea, Turkey and India, successively.
Among these countries, emerging markets such as Korea and India
demonstrated the most significant growth during the Year.

Sales of linen yarn to the Indian market jumped from RMB45,624,000
in 2012 to RMB66,353,000 in 2013, up by 45%. The demand for
linen products in India has been rising in recent years due to the rapid
growth of the Indian economy and consumption market as well as
the tropical climate. It is expected that the demand for linen products
from India will continue to surge. Meanwhile, demand from garment
producers such as China, Turkey and Portugal will also keep growing
due to the boom in fast fashion industry.

Raw Material Procurement and Related Strategies

During the year ended 31 December 2013, prices of the Group’s raw
material, linen fiber, was largely stable. The Group mainly sources
its linen fiber from well-established origins such as France, Belgium
and the Netherlands. Being one of the largest buyers in these origins,
the Group enjoys better bargaining power and has a cost advantage.
Furthermore, the Group has implemented a timely procurement
strategy in order to secure stable supply and prices of linen fiber.

The Group’s raw material production base in Xinjiang mainly
produces organic linen, with an annual production of 702 tonnes in
2013, and contributes approximately 4% of the Group’s total raw
material supply.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Production Bases and Productivity

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had an aggregate annual
production capacity of 13,000 tonnes, with two production bases
located in Haiyan County, Zhejiang Province and Rugao City, Jiangsu
Province. The Group’s production line is now nearly saturated. In
order to capture the opportunity brought by the growing demand
in linen products, the Group has completed the construction of the
third production base in Haiyan County, Zhejiang Province. As at
the date of this announcement, the new plant has been put into fine
tuning stage. Trial and formal production are scheduled to start in
March and in the middle of the second quarter, respectively, of 2014.
By then, the annual production capacity of the Group will increase
significantly by 38% from 13,000 tonnes now to 18,000 tonnes. This
new production base will be equipped with the latest technologies
and facilities, including power equipment and energy management
solutions provided by Siemens. Compared with the existing bases, the
new production base will command higher production efficiency and
save more energy and water, thereby helping the Group to reduce
costs in the current operating environment against the ever rising
energy and water prices.

BELERM

Existing production bases

1st Phase of Haiyan County, I BEG—H

Zhejiang Province

Rugao City, Jiangsu Province AR IR

2nd Phase of Haiyan County, Zhejiang
Province (opening soon)

o

\
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEEFNWR DN

Achievements and Awards in Research and Development

The Group is always committed to innovation on technology
and technique as well as new product development. In 2013,
the Company achieved various new technological breakthroughs
and developed high-value added dope-dyed fiber, thereby further
expanding the proportion of high-margin products. During the year
ended 31 December 2013, the Group applied for a total of 10
patents, including 6 invention patents and 4 utility patents. As at
31 December 2013, the Group has obtained 39 patents.

In 2013, the Group received various awards which have proven its
well-recognized leading position in the linen yarn market:

J Named as “Enterprise on Management Innovation” and
“Model Enterprise on Technology & Facility Innovation” by the
China Bast and Leaf Fibers Textile Association

J Granted with the “National Textile Industry Quality Award” by
the China National Textile and Apparel Council

o Named as “Provincial Technology Center of Zhejiang” by the
Zhejiang Province Economic and Information Commission

o The energy-saving project recognized as “Top Ten Most
Influential Projects in 2012” by the Chinese Association of
Automation

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s turnover
increased to RMB761,915,000, representing an increase of
approximately 6.0% year-on-year (2012: RMB718,912,000). Despite
the manufacturing capacity was closed to saturation and impact on
the operations of the Group due to heavy rain and severe flooding
brought by typhoon “Fitow” in October 2013, as well as the United
State Dollars depreciated by approximately 3% against Chinese Yuan
during the Year, where most of our sales were made in United State
Dollars, the Group still recorded a positive growth in turnover.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Breakdown of turnover by sales regions:

Sales regions: HEME:
Mainland China B KB
European Union (g
Non-European Union JERR
Total B

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

For the year ended 31 December 2013, in light of the increasing
labour costs and stable but rising raw material prices, the Group’s
gross profit recorded a year-on-year decrease to RMB206,883,000
(for the year ended 31 December 2012: RMB209,300,000). Gross
profit margin for the year ended 31 December 2013 slightly dropped
to approximately 27.2% compared to 29.1% for the year ended 31
December 2012.

Other Income and Gains

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group recorded
an insurance income of RMB16,985,000 (2012: Nil) for the
compensation of damages due to heavy rain and severe flooding
brought by typhoon “Fitow” in October 2013, and government grants
of approximately RMB2,024,000 (for the year ended 31 December
2012: RMB6,023,000). There was also a non-cash fair value gain
on derivative instruments — transactions not qualifying as hedges
amounted to RMB7,819,000 during the Year (2012: RMB68,000).
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BEEEFNWR DN

Selling and Distribution Costs

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s selling and
distribution costs amounted to approximately RMB32,617,000
(for the year ended 31 December 2012: RMB34,358,000), which
accounted for approximately 4.3% of its turnover (for the year ended
31 December 2012: 4.8%). The decrease in selling costs was mainly
due to lower freight and transportation costs as there were more
domestic sales in China and less sales to Europe during the year
ended 31 December 2013 compared with 2012, as well as higher
marketing expense to develop new markets in last year.

Administrative Expenses

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s administrative
expenses amounted to approximately RMB41,042,000 (for the
year ended 31 December 2012: RMB39,821,000), representing an
increase of approximately 3.1% as compared to the corresponding
period last year. Administrative expenses increased mainly due to
the increase in human resources management consultation fee of
RMB2,100,000.

Other Expenses

Other expenses mainly represent the damages to the Group's assets
by heavy rain and severe flooding caused by typhoon “Fitow” in
October 2013.

Finance Costs

For the year ended 31 December 2013, finance costs were
approximately RMB9,551,000 (for the year ended 31 December
2012: RMB12,848,000), representing a decrease of approximately
26%. The decrease in finance costs was mainly due to lower average
bank loans’ balances as compared to last year.

Share of Profits and Losses of an Associate

For the year ended 31 December 2013, share of profit of Huaning
Flax Electronic Business (Zhejiang) Co., Ltd. (J#/T 3%k 35 it 8 F 3
BABRAT)), an associate established on 28 December 2009 in
China principally engaging in sale of linen raw material products and
provision of transaction services, was approximately RMB99,000 (for
the year ended 31 December 2012: share of losses RMB285,000).

2013 Annual Report — & —=F £

HERDHBAE
HE-_Z-—=%+-"A=1+—RHI5E K&H
ZHERDHEKALY B ARS2,617,0007T (&
E-E-—F+-A=1+—HILEE: ARK
34,358,0007T) " HEEEL43% (BHEZT—=
F+-A=1+—HILFE  4.8%)  SHERANF D
FTERRE-_ZT——FLE - HE_Z—=F+=
A= +—HLFEREREANHEETE LA BUMNH
AR SEEREHRATE UEEFA
FRFT T 5 Mg TS5 B R X AT e -

THEX
HE-_Z—=F+_A=+t—BILFE KA£H
ZITBBEZ A AREA,042,000 (HEZZ
——F+-A=+—HLLFE: AK¥39,821,000
T0)  BEFRIEEINAZ1% EZEHRADER
BB REE I ARE2,100,0007TFTEL o

Hpx
HiAX T B8R -_FT—=F+ARRE 3R] &
KERIRBEKRHANEEEEMEK ZIBE-

B 3 R AR
HE-_ZT—=F+_"A=+—BILEE BHHEX
KH B ANRHE, 551,000 (B2 —T——F+=
A=t+—B1FE: AR®12,848,0007T) * T
#926% - IR AR D EEHRFHRITERSE
SR BT TR

EhA—EBEEATRRNRER
HE-_Z—=F4+_"A=+—BILEE EH¥
BRRNIERDME FRAFERAEEMNNAE
AR¥99,0007T (HE2_Z——F+=-_A=+—H
IEFE © FEETE A RES285,0007T ) © sX Bt E A A)
RIBEZANF+ A+ N\HRFREKL =2
X RIEETMRAERREHER Z IR -




Management Discussion and Analysis

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group recorded
a profit attributable to owners of the parent of approximately
RMB100,438,000 (for the year ended 31 December 2012:
RMB94,180,000), representing an increase of 6.6% as compared with
the corresponding period last year.

Intangible Assets

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's intangible assets were sewage
rights granted in 2012 for a term of 20 years, which amounted to
RMB10,212,000 (31 December 2012: RMB10,818,000). Intangible
assets are subject to amortization based on their useful lives. For the
year ended 31 December 2013, amortization of intangible assets was
approximately RMB606,000 (for the year ended 31 December 2012:
RMB599,000).

Trade and Notes Receivables

As at 31 December 2013, trade and notes receivables of the Group
decreased by 25.4% to RMB162,753,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB218,077,000). The significant decrease in trade receivable was
due to a higher base in 2012, which was mainly attributable to the
increase in sales in the fourth quarter of 2012, together with the
tightening liquidity of domestic customers due to the slowdown of
PRC economy, both trade and notes receivables of the Group were
higher at the end of 2012.

Trade and Notes Payables

As at 31 December 2013, trade and notes payables of the Group
were approximately RMB115,902,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB43,186,000), representing a significant increase of 168%. Such
increase was mainly due to the Group’s additional purchases of
raw materials in the fourth quarter of 2013 to ensure stable supply,
including those for the new manufacturing facility to be commenced
operation in 2014.
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Interest-bearing Bank Loans

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's interest-bearing bank loans
amounted to approximately RMB238,548,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB215,684,000), representing an increase of 10.6%, mainly
reflecting the Company’s normal requirement for working capital.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had net current assets
of approximately RMB371,446,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB385,792,000). The Group financed its operations with internally
generated resources and bank loans during the year ended 31
December 2013. As at 31 December 2013, the Group had cash and
bank deposits of approximately RMB201,698,000 (31 December
2012: RMB163,643,000). The liquidity ratio of the Group as at 31
December 2013 was approximately 201.0% (31 December 2012:
222.1%). Shareholders” fund of the Group as at 31 December
2013 was approximately RMB889,975,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB822,879,000).

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had bank loans repayable
within 12 months from the statement of financial position
date of approximately RMB188,548,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB215,684,000) and long-term loans of RMB50,000,000 (31
December 2012: Nil). Together they represented a gross debt gearing
(i.e. total borrowings/shareholders” funds) of approximately 26.8%
(31 December 2012: 26.2%).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2013, outstanding contractual capital
commitments of the Group in respect of purchase of property, plant
and equipment not provided for in the annual financial statements
amounted to approximately RMB79,505,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB80,526,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CHARGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2013, the interest-bearing bank loans were
secured by certain property, plant and equipment, prepaid land
lease payments, inventories and pledged deposits of the Group
with carrying amounts of RMB59,072,000 (2012: RMB43,770,000),
RMB27,324,000 (2012: RMB28,031,000), RMB72,799,000 (2012:
RMB52,302,000) and RMB37,802,000 (2012: RMB35,900,000),
respectively.

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group’s transactions are mainly denominated in RMB, United
States Dollars, Euro and Hong Kong Dollars. The exchange rate
changes of such currencies were monitored regularly and managed
appropriately. Currently, the Company also has certain foreign
currency forward contracts entered into by utilizing its credit line, and
derivative financial instruments of approximately RMB7,819,000 (31
December 2012: RMB68,000) was recognized by the Group as assets
as at 31 December 2013.

REMUNERATION POLICY AND SHARE OPTION
SCHEME

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a total of 2,032 employees
(31 December 2012: 2,150 employees). Total staff costs incurred for
the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted to RMB105,290,000
(for the year ended 31 December 2012: RMB102,195,000),
representing an increase of 3.0%, which was mainly because of the
rise in the Group’s remuneration during the Year.

The Group offers comprehensive and competitive remuneration,
retirement scheme and benefit packages to its employees. The Group
is required to make contributions to a social security scheme in
China. Moreover, the Group and its employees in China are each
required to make contributions to fund pension insurance and
unemployment insurance at rates specified in the relevant laws and
regulations in China.
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The remuneration policy for the employees of the Group is
formulated by the Board with reference to the employee’s respective
qualification, experience, responsibilities and contributions to the
Group, as well as the prevailing market rate of remuneration for a
similar position. The remunerations of the Directors are determined
by the Board and the remuneration committee of the Company
with the mandate given by the shareholders at the annual general
meeting having regard to the Group’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics. The Group also
provides both internal and external training programmes for its
employees from time to time.

The Group has also adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to the Directors,
including independent non-executive Directors, and other employees
of the Group who have contributed to the success of the Group’s
operations.

The Company granted 9,100,000 share options under the Scheme
on 9 July 2010. The Group recognized a share option expense of
HK$325,000, equivalent to approximately RMB257,000 (2012:
RMB771,000) during the year ended 31 December 2013. There
were 3,640,000 share options exercised in 2012 resulted in the
issue of 3,640,000 ordinary shares of the Company and new share
capital of HK$36,400 equivalent to approximately RMB29,000
and share premium of HK$2,596,000 equivalent to approximately
RMB2,180,000 in previous year.

During the Year, the remaining 5,460,000 share options outstanding
under the Scheme were exercised in full. It resulted in the issue
of 5,460,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company and
additional share capital of HK$54,600, equivalent to approximately
RMB44,000, and share premium of HK$3,893,000, equivalent to
approximately RMB3,226,000.
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PROSPECTS

Outlook and plans

As the application of linen yarn in knitted fabrics are expanding and
the use of blend fabrics has become more popular, market demand
for linen yarn has been growing. In addition, the economies of
traditional linen garment consumers, namely Europe and the United
States, have been gradually reviving and the demand from the
emerging markets has been rising. Given these trends, the Group is
cautiously optimistic about the outlook for the market. In its blueprint
for 2014, the Group will continue to enhance production capacity,
launch new products and expand in overseas and domestic markets.
It will spare no effort to foster the overall linen textile market and
enlarge its own market share at the same time.

With the views to promote the use of linen yarn and enhance its
overall profitability, the Group will continue to research, develop
and introduce high-value added products. A new product, dope-dyed
linen yarn, was launched in 2013 and is being marketed. In 2014,
it will be rigorously promoted through the Group’s overseas agency
network and in industrial conferences. Furthermore, in view of the
rising market demand for environmental-friendly, natural and organic
products, the Group has taken the lead in establishing trial plantation
of organic linen in Xinjiang for organic linen yarn products. The
gross profit margin of these products is relatively high. In the coming
year, the Group may enlarge the production of organic linen yarn
depending on market demand so as to diversify its product portfolio
and enhance its overall profitability.

The domestic linen yarn market is maturing. More and more domestic
garment retail chains include garments made of linen fabrics in their
collections. The market has shifted from processing and export to
domestic consumption. The Group will further penetrate the domestic
market in 2014. Leveraging on the Group’s strategic location in
China, the Group is ready to capture the enormous opportunity arise
from the 1.3 billion population of the country. On the other hand,
Japan exhibits a stable growth in demand for linen yarn and will
rival the aforementioned overseas markets. The Group's sales in the
Japanese market during the Year were satisfactory. Given its rise as
an emerging market for linen products, Japan is expected to make
a greater contribution to the Group’s sales in the future. The Group
will strengthen its ties with customers across the world by organizing
industrial and technology exchange conferences in order to obtain
first-hand market information, thereby enhancing its research and
development capacity and techniques, bolstering its customer
relations and securing business growth at home and abroad.

EEENWR DN

RE

AR K E &l

BEEEMYESHBEM ENEZER UEER
EHORMHEANE N mSHEMPOTRA R
SE DN AN LB 3% T AT 30 AT Ak OH B KB Y S
R EER AR ETMSREZ LR NEE
BTSRRI ERER -ARESEBEEBIR
TrEERE - HEHHERME— S FRAE  RAITER
“E-MENBRRER 2 NBATMA BT S
RERREFAASENTISE -

R — S B A H R 86 E R AR TT B R A
P REBREERERELSHINENER -
“E-—FHENEHY B A EERR TSR ERE
B AEBEEN - T - NFEESBBIMIZEE
K2 EITE G 008 HE UL TRE G BRI SN -
BEEMISHRR RANERERTREZHRES -
AEEEREEMEAREBEA MR MALE
BH DM Edm - IREMMENREHES - K
K—4  REBKRF T IHH IIEINEER MM
W BRTEREZ T XIRITERABEKF-

FEATHTMY TS EHBRA BREZER
R B 388 8 IR 5 O R R 4 £ PR SR M TE R T 5 8 2
FEEMTINEERAE - AEERN T —F
EeE— P RAREEATS BT BEEXD
T=EADRAKEILRFENBFIMES  BAH
SRBREAHAERRBERER BT EXRER
KNS BAT IS MY FERTLRE
BR-AEERBATSHNFAEERFREE B
& BANE R 50 M EE an Y RT BT 85 IOR RS
AREESEREANHEERR A REKEBER
WMITERRMRZRE R MR ESREFHE
B ARG E —F W5 A BURAASENG
BN RMEERAKEREP 2BE BRE
MINTIERISEARIB R -

Kingdom Holdings Limited £ZZRAR A 7 21









Directors and Senior Management

EENEREEE

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Ren Wei Ming ({E#:83) , aged 54, is the chairman of the Group
and an executive Director. Mr. Ren is responsible for the overall
management of the Group and making decisions on the business
development strategy of the Group. Mr. Ren has worked in the silk
and textiles industry since 1979. He has been the chairman and
general manager of Zhejiang Kingdom Creative Co., Ltd. (“Kingdom
Creative”), a company which is owned as to 67.12% by Mr. Ren
since 2000. Mr. Ren started to engage in the linen yarn manufacturing
business through Haiyan Ziwei Flax Co., Ltd. (“Haiyan Ziwei”) in
December 2001 as its director. He joined the Group in March 2003
when the first operating member of the Group, Zhejiang Jinyuan Flax
Co., Ltd. (“Zhejiang Jinyuan”) was established. He obtained various
awards including National Township Entrepreneur awarded by the
Ministry of Agriculture of the PRC. Mr. Ren is currently the vice-
president of China Bast and Leaf Fibers Textile Association, National
Excellent Young Factory Manager, Zhejiang Provincial Excellent
Entrepreneur, the vice-president of The Hong Kong General Chamber
of Textiles Ltd. and Representative of the 9th and 10th National
People’s Congress of Zhejiang Province. He is also a director of
Kingdom Investment Holdings Limited (“Kingdom Investment (BVI)”),
a controlling shareholder of the Company with discloseable interests
in the shares of the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and
3 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”). For
further details, please refer to pages 31 to 34 of this annual report. Mr.
Ren is also a director of Huitong Financial Leasing (Shanghai) Co.,
Ld. CEBmEME (L8)BRAF) (“Huitong”), an associate of
Kingdom Investment (BVI).

Mr. Shen Yueming (LE2R3) , aged 52, is an executive Director. Mr.
Shen is the director and general manager of Zhejiang Jinyuan, Jiangsu
Jinyuan Flax Co., Ltd. (“Jiangsu Jinyuan”) and a director of Haiyan
Ziwei, all are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Shen
is responsible for the day-to-day operations and management of the
Group and also takes part in the decision making of the Group. He is
a director of each of Kingdom Creative and Huitong. Mr. Shen joined
the Group in March 2003.

Mr. Zhang Hong Wen (583 ) , aged 47, is an executive Director.
Mr. Zhang is the director and financial controller of Zhejiang Jinyuan
and Jiangsu Jinyuan. He is also a director of each of Huitong and
Mega East Investment Limited, an associate of Kingdom Investment
(BVI). Before joining the Group in 2003, Mr. Zhang was the assistant
to the general manager and the head of capital clearing division of
Kingdom Creative from 2000 to 2002.
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Directors and Senior Management
EERGEAREEE

Non-executive Directors FHTES

Mr. Ngan Kam Wai Albert (ZE& &), aged 64, is a non-executive BESEEE BF ST FRITEF EELA
Director. Mr. Ngan is the chairman of Millionfull Company Limited, ¥EF{EMBRARERF - Z QB EEBEMAL
a company incorporated in Hong Kong engaged in the trading of # = nfii MG ESBEHBREE BALES
linen and linen blend textiles. Mr. Ngan has been a member of the Z—ZTZT=FRATBEARBAHESZREES
9th and 10th Fujian Provincial People’s Political Consultative NERETEZEGKERBE T —TFMAE
Conference since 2003 and vice-chairman of Po Leung Kuk from ZZ_Z——"F=HARFBREBPREIFF KR
April 2010 to March 2012. He was the president of The Hong Kong ZZENFNAZ-_T——F \ AHBLEST A
General Chamber of Textiles Ltd. from September 2009 to August #HEEER YR _-_ZE——FNABZERES
2011 and has been appointed permanent honorary chairman of The ##BAEKELBERIMN ST _FEZTEA
Hong Kong General Chamber of Textiles Ltd. in September 2011 FE/{APHNB R - KR T ——F+—F -+
and a director of HuaQiao University in 2002. On 22 November HEEABEBFATHERITBEREERZEEZ
2011, he became a member of the Election Committee of the Chief B - FR_ZZWFNANMALER - HIRBARR
Executive Election of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. &% %A% 5 Millionfull International Co., LtdBYE
He joined the Group in September 2004. He is also chairman of the & EJF  ZARRARRRNDPEERIEEH K
board of directors of Millionfull International Co., Ltd, a controlling ~ EA & &HIZEXVEREE2 R 535 SR IESUZE T I B Ao 4
shareholder of the Company which has disclosable interests in the 25 B Z 5B LM AFIRFEIIEEF34H °
shares of the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of

Part XV of the SFO. For further details, please refer to pages 31 to 34

of this annual report.

Mr. Tse Chau Shing Mark (#iF#5), aged 61, is a non-executive HEBEE BFES+ 5 FRTEZ-H 4L
Director. Mr. Tse joined the Group in May 2009. He is currently an ~ RAZZZNFR AMMALRERE - IR BB EEEE
independent business consultant and investor. Mr. Tse was previously —BIFRIEEH AL BEEZE BT ZMEBITH
employed under various banking titles at The First National Bank TR -R—NEtRFE—HNZFEHH - HER
of Chicago (now part of JP Morgan Chase, a company listed on the  The First National Bank of Chicago (38 &4 #)5& 5
New York Stock Exchange) from 1975 to 1980, and subsequently as 22 5 Ff L #) A F]JP Morgan Chase®) 73 &) (F 8 -
a director of Hill Samuel Merchant Bank (now part of Lloyds Bank — H{& -+ & H fEHill Samuel Merchant Bank (38 &f&
plc, a company quoted on the London Stock Exchange) till 1987. He — F(& %% 5 FT R B #)A & Lloyds Bank plcf) 7 &)
was appointed as the managing director of Tractebel Pacific Limited HEEF BEE—NNEF-R—NN\LF BEZ
in 1987 and remained full time in this position until 1993. Since £ /&Tractebel Pacific Limited®)E FHEKLIE - W2
1994. Mr. Tse has worked as an independent business consultant for ~ BEFHBUNEE - =F - 8 — L NUFE -
over 20 multinational companies on different assignments. He has 20 # %t 4 B BB i@B20X BB A st T F1E B #1558
years of experience in advising Furopean and US companies on joint 37 B 3£ B8R o # 5o A HEB20F M BUMN R EB A A
ventures in China and South East Asia. Among his various duties, Mr.  REBEFBEIREMESEEEEROLR -1
Tse is also senior advisor of Caledonia Investments plc, a company R % B9 - #i 5t 4 IR #E (£ Caledonia Investments
listed on the London Stock Exchange. He obtained bachelor and plc (—EEMBFELX S LTHIRF) B SR
master degrees in Engineering from University of Cambridge in the Eif @ L LG EHBIB RS TES L2 K
United Kingdom and a master degree in Business Administration from ~ Ti2RE 227 - WHUSE B Z IIEF K2 T & 12
University of Chicago in the United States. Mr. Tse has disclosable B+ 247 o #H L ER AR A RN P EARIEE S
personal interests in the shares of the Company under the provisions K& HIE G HIEXVELE3 D EIESEFHEMNEA
of Division 3 of Part XV of the SFO. For further details, please refer to 1% B ZFBER 2B AFREINEEFE32H
page 31 to 32 of this annual report.
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Yang Donghui (5% ##), aged 68, is an independent non-
executive Director. Mr. Yang has been working in the China National
Textile & Apparel Council (formerly known as the China Textile
Industry Department and China Textile General Chambers) since
1977 and is currently the vice president of this organization. He has
been the president of the National Association of Domestic Textile
Products Industry since 1999 and a director of Environmental and
Resources Conservation Promotion Committee since 2011. He has
been an independent non-executive director of Luolai Home Textile
Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 002293), a company listed on the main board
of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (“SZSE”), since 7 July 2007, Hunan
Mendale Hometextile Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 002397), a company
listed on the main board of the SZSE, since 5 March 2007 and
Zhejiang Golden Eagle Co., Ltd. (Stock Code: 600232), a company
listed on the main board of the Shanghai Stock Exchange, since June
2008. He has also been a non-executive director of Billion Industrial
Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 2299), a company listed on main
board of the Stock Exchange, since September 2012. Mr. Yang joined
the Group in November 2006. He graduated from Department of
Chemical Engineering of Tsinghua University in the PRC in 1970.

Mr. Lau Ying Kit (£]254¢), aged 40, is an independent non-
executive Director. Mr. Lau is currently the chief financial officer
and company secretary of Great Harvest Maeta Group Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 03683), a company listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Lau is also an independent non-executive
director of Xiezhong International Holdings Limited (Stock Code:
3663), a company listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange
and China Wood Optimization (Holding) Limited (Stock Code:
8099), a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of the
Stock Exchange. He is also a director of Adex Mining Inc. (Stock
Code: ade), a listed company listed on the TSX Venture Exchange in
Canada. Mr. Lau is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and holds a master’s degree in finance
from the City University of Hong Kong. He has extensive experience
in financial and accounting in China and Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in November 2006.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Lo Kwong Shun Wilson (& E{Z) , aged 40, is an independent
non-executive Director. Mr. Lo has more than 10 years of working
experience in investment banking and advising on corporate finance.
Mr. Lo is currently managing director of Guotai Junan Capital Limited.
Mr. Lo is also an independent non-executive director of Raymond
Industrial Limited (Stock Code: 229), Wuzhou International Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 1369) and Huiyin Household Appliances
(Holdings) Co., Ltd (Stock Code: 1280), companies listed on the
main board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Lo also had three years
of experience in the field of auditing and accounting. Mr. Lo is
a member of the American Institute of CPA and a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He obtained his
bachelor’s degree in commerce from University of British Columbia
in Canada in 1995. He joined the Group in May 2010.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chan Yan Kwan Andy (ER{=F ) , aged 45, is the chief financial
officer and company secretary of the Company. Mr. Chan has over
20 years of experience in accounting and the financial sector. During
July 2004 to January 2014, he was the group financial controller
and company secretary of Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited
(Stock Code: 157), a company listed on the main board of the Stock
Exchange, responsible for financial planning and monitoring. Prior
to July 2004, he worked in an international accounting firm and had
served senior financial positions in a company listed on the NASDAQ
Stock Market and a renowned German exhibition company. Mr. Chan
is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and a holder of Practitioner’s Endorsement certificate issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. He graduated from the
University of Hull in the United Kingdom with a bachelor’s degree in
economics and accounting in 1992 and graduated from Ivey Business
School with Western University (formerly Richard Ivey School of
Business with University of Western Ontario), Canada with an
Executive MBA in 2008. Mr. Chan joined the Group in January 2014.

Ms. Shen Hong (JL%), aged 47, is the internal audit controller
of the Group. She completed her professional accounting studies
at Zhejiang Long March Finance School in the PRC and has more
than 16 years of experience in finance. Before joining the Group in
March 2003, she worked in Kingdom Creative as the head of finance
management department.
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It is the Board’s pleasure in presenting their annual report on the
affairs of the Group together with the audited financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss on page 58.

DIVIDEND

At a meeting of the Board held on 14 March 2014, the Board
recommended the payment of a final dividend of HK7.5 cents per
ordinary share of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2013. The proposed final dividend, if approved by the shareholders at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, will be paid
to the shareholders whose names appear on the register of members
of the Company on 16 June 2014.

RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Group during the Year are set out in
the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 62.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s distributable
reserves calculated under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands amounted to RMB643,620,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB640,394,000).

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
ended 31 December 2013 amounted to approximately RMB52,000
(31 December 2012: RMB754,300).
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Group are set out
in note 31 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 10.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the financial year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
acquired property, plant and equipment of approximately
RMB141,591,000. Details of the movements are set out in note 14 to
the financial statements.

DIRECTORS
During the year ended 31 December 2013 and up to the date of this
report, the Directors were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ren Wei Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Shen Yueming

Mr. Zhang Hong Wen

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Ngan Kam Wai Albert
Mr. Tse Chau Shing Mark

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. Yang Donghui

Mr. Lau Ying Kit

Mr. Lo Kwong Shun Wilson
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Pursuant to article 87 of the article of association of the Company (the
“Articles”), one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not
less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation at each annual
general meeting of the Company provided that every Director shall be
subject to retirement at least once every three years and being eligible
offer themselves for re-election. In accordance with article 87 of the
Articles, Mr. Shen Yueming, Mr. Tse Chau Shing Mark and Mr. Yang
Donghui shall retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming annual
general meeting. The three retiring Directors, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election as Directors at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed to be re-elected at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Group which is not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to
which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party to and in which
a Director had a material interest in, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the year ended
31 December 2013 except as disclosed under the section headed
“Connected Transactions” below and note 36 to the financial
statements.

INDEPENDENCE OF THE INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of its independent non-
executive Directors, a confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”) and the Board considers all of the independent
non-executive Directors are independent in accordance with Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Remuneration Committee considers and recommends to the
Board the remuneration and other benefits paid by the Company
to the Directors and senior management. The remuneration of all
Directors and senior management is subject to regular monitoring
by the Remuneration Committee to ensure that the levels of their
remuneration and compensation are appropriate.

Details of Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 8 to the
financial statements.
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The remunerations of the senior management of the Company, during
the year ended 31 December 2013 fall within the following bands:

RMBO — RMB500,000 AREEOTTE ARS500,0007T

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of the Directors and senior management are
set out on pages 24 to 27.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2013, the Directors and their associates had the
following interests in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning
of the SFO, which were recorded or required to be recorded in
the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules:

Long positions in shares of the Company (the “Shares”)
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SREEIBIEER
Approximately
Total percentage of
Personal Corporate number of issued share
Name of Director Espg interests interests Shares held capital (%)
(Note 1)
HERTRA
EARS SEREE FRROLH BOEIL%)
(Hit1)
Mr. Ren Wei Ming E@RAELE 12,072,000 279,200,000 291,272,000 46.12
(Note 2)
(Hizt2)
Mr. Ngan Kam Wai Albert BeBEE - 67,000,000 67,000,000 10.61
(Note 3)
(Hiz3)
Mr. Tse Chau Shing Mark HEBEE 17,550,000 - 17,550,000 278
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Notes:

1. The Shares are registered under the names of the Directors who are the

beneficial shareholders.

2. Mr. Ren Wei Ming holds approximately 76.38% of the issued share
capital of Kingdom Investment (BVI) (as defined below). Mr. Ren
therefore holds a controlling interest in Kingdom Investment (BVI)
and is deemed under the SFO to be interested in the Shares held by
Kingdom Investment (BVI).

3. Mr. Ngan Kam Wai Albert and Ms. Ngan Chan Kattie Sau Kat, the
spouse of Mr. Ngan, holds approximately 51.00% and 23.00% of the
issued share capital of Millionfull International (as defined below) and
50.22% and 22.33% of the issued share capital of Millionfull Company
Limited, respectively. Mr. Ngan therefore holds controlling interests in
both Millionfull International and Millionfull Company Limited and
is deemed under the SFO to be interested in 64,800,000 Shares, i.e.
10.26%, held by Millionfull International and 2,200,000 Shares, i.e.
0.35%, held by Millionfull Company Limited.

Share options
During the year ended 31 December 2013, no share options were
granted to the Directors or any of their associates.

There were 5,460,000 options exercised and 5,460,000 new ordinary
shares were issued during the year.
outstanding as of 31 December 2013.

There was no share option

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the
Directors or their associates had or were deemed to have any interest
or short position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were recorded or required to
be recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the Year was the Company
or any of its subsidiaries a party or parties to any arrangement to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL FERRWERZRXE

SHAREHOLDERS

So far as is known to any Director, as at 31 December 2013, the HEMEZEFBRIMA RZE—=F+-_HA=1—
following persons, other than a Director or chief executive of the H ' LA TATLT (RAREFTRLEZITHABERIN)
Company, had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying R AR B I3 S AHR AR D B B 5 5 A E &
shares of the Company which were recorded or required to be  PIZ336{5E i A/ AZ KR ET B 8= M
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the —~ KJ#EZR KB :

SFO:

Long positions in Shares

Name of Shareholder
BREER

Kingdom Investment Holdings Limited
(“Kingdom Investment (BVI)”) (Note 1)

Kingdom Investment Holdings Limited
(IKingdom Investment (BVI) ) (#7£1)

Millionfull International Co., Ltd.
(“Millionfull International”) (Note 2)
Millionfull International Co., Ltd.
([ Millionfull International |) (#f7#2)
Asian Equity Special Opportunities Portfolio
Master Fund Limited (Note 3)
Asian Equity Special Opportunities Portfolio
Master Fund Limited ( #77£3)

RAYS Capital Partners Limited (Note 3)

RAYS Capital Partners Limited (473%3)

YIP, Yok Tak Amy (Note 3)
TR (HE3)
Ruan, Ching Chi David (Note 3)

BUBIE (BiE3)

RBEFRE
Approximately
percentage
Number of of issued
Capacity Shares share capital (%)
HERITRA
5% BHEE A H D (%)
Beneficial owner 279,200,000 44.21
E=EAA
Beneficial owner 64,800,000 10.26
E=EAA
Beneficial owner 33,857,000 5.36
E=EAA
Beneficial owner and 44,629,000 7.07
interest of controlled
company
EmEBAR
S NGV
Interest of controlled 44,629,000 7.07
companies
R NGIE: o
Interest of controlled 44,629,000 7.07

companies
REH N RER
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Notes:

1. Kingdom Investment (BVI) is owned as to 76.38% by Mr. Ren Wei
Ming, an executive Director and substantial shareholder of the

Company.

2. Millionfull International is owned as to 51.00% by Mr. Ngan Kam Wai
Albert, a non-executive Director, and 23.00% by Ms. Ngan Chan Kattie
Sau Kat, the spouse of Mr. Ngan.

3. Asian Equity Special Opportunities Portfolio Master Fund Limited is
beneficially owned by RAYS Capital Partners Limited. RAYS Capital
Partners Limited is 50% beneficially owned by YIP, Yok Tak Amy and
50% beneficially owned by Ruan, Ching Chi David.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, the Company
had not been notified by any person, other than a Director or chief
executive of the Company, who had interests or short positions in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which were recorded
or required to be recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under section 336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole shareholder of the
Company passed on 15 November 2006, the Company adopted a
share option scheme (the “Scheme”).

Subject to the terms of the Scheme, the Board may at its discretion
grant options to: (i) any Director, employee, consultant, customer,
supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor to the Group or a
company in which the Group holds an interest or a subsidiary of such
company (“Affiliate”); or (ii) the trustee of any trust the beneficiary of
which or any discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which
include any Director, employee, consultant, professional, customer,
supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor to the Group or
an Affiliate; or (iii) a company beneficially owned by any Director,
employee, consultant, professional, customer, supplier, agent, partner,
adviser of or contractor to the Group or an Affiliate.
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The overall limit on the number of Shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Scheme and any other schemes must not exceed 30% of
the Shares in issue from time to time. Subject to the aforesaid limit,
the total number of Shares available for issue under options which
may be granted under the Scheme and any other schemes must not,
in aggregate, exceed 60,000,000 Shares, being 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at 12 December 2006, the date of
listing of the Shares, unless separate shareholders’” approval has been
obtained.

The maximum entitlement for any one participant under the Scheme
shall not in any 12-month period up to the date of grant exceed 1%
of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

The period within which the options must be exercised will be
specified by the Board at the time of the grant, and must expire no
later than 10 years from the effective date of the Scheme.

The subscription price for any Share shall not be less than the highest
of (i) the closing price of a share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of grant of the relevant option,
which must be a business day, (ii) an amount equivalent to the
average closing price of a share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant of the relevant option and (iii) the nominal
value of a share.

The Company granted 9,100,000 share options under the Scheme
on 9 July 2010. 3,640,000 share options were exercised during the
year ended 31 December 2012 and 5,460,000 share options were
exercised during the year ended 31 December 2013. As at 31
December 2013 and the date of this report, there was no share option
outstanding under the Scheme.

Report of the Directors

EEEHRE

EATE BRI B M A & A 5T % i s R 7T
RPTEBRER ZHITHRMNB B ZEE LR A1
BBB TN EITIRM30%  ARIE_Eilthy LR -
R AT ERIE T B N (] B b 5T 3 FT I 1 BB AR
AIRE B TTHAR 15 4B 2 & T 15#B#860,000,0008%
B (BARRBRMR _ZENF+_A+=H
EFEAARRBEITRAI0%)  HEBKRERES
TR RIBRON o

FFEMER—22EEREEREBH N+
EABENEEMNE NMERARABTREET
HQZJXE"HD/O ©

BREATENHREREEERNROBET
BABERET S AR E 105 Em

EARODHORBEINFERATHESE )R
B BB I B B R XX P B IRE R AT A ) W
B BZBUARERB: (VSR EXRHEH
BREEHAAEEX BB E A RERMT
B FHEmENRE: kiR mEE-

ARRIR-_Z—ZFLANBREFEERD
9,100,000 il iE-BiE T ——_F+=H
—T+—HIEFERNITEZERESE A3,640,000
B mMBEE=-F—=F+=-A=+—HLFER
1TE 2 B S E B A5,460,00000 c R =T —=
FHZA=Z+—HBERAREBH ZETEETL
AT RETE 2 IR -

Kingdom Holdings Limited €3 R AR A 7 35



Report of the Directors

EEERG

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS” INTERESTS IN
CONTRACT OF SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance have been entered into between the
Company or any of its subsidiaries and any controlling shareholder or
any of its subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2013.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2013.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 December 2013, sales to the Group’s five
largest customers accounted for approximately 22.3% of the Group's
total sales for the Year and sales to the Group’s largest customer
amounted to approximately 6.9%. Purchases from the Group's five
largest suppliers accounted for approximately 70.5% of the total
purchases for the Year and purchase from the Group's largest supplier
amounted to approximately 19.8%.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder of the
Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors own more than
5% of the Company’s issued shares) had any interests in the Group’s
five largest customers or suppliers noted above.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Continuing connected transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group entered into
the following continuing connected transactions with its connected
persons. The transactions constituted “continuing connected
transactions” for the Company under the Listing Rules.
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Lease agreement
On 30 December 2011,
by Zhejiang Jinyuan with Kingdom Creative pursuant to which

a lease agreement was entered into

Zhejiang Jinyuan has leased a property located at Building 13 to
16, Henggang Xing Heng Road, Haiyan County, Zhejiang Province,
the PRC, from Kingdom Creative as one of the Group's office, for a
term commencing from 1 January 2012 to 31 December 2014 at an
annual rental of RMB200,000. Mr. Ren Wei Ming, has a controlling
equity interest in Kingdom Creative. Rental and other terms for this
lease arrangement was negotiated between the parties on arm’s
length basis with reference to the then prevailing market rates. As
each of the percentage ratios for such lease agreement is less than
0.1%, the transaction under this lease agreement is exempted from
all reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above
continuing connected transaction and confirmed that the transactions
has been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of the business of the
Company;

(ii)  either (a) on normal commercial terms; or (b) where there is
no available comparable terms, on terms no less favorable to
the Company than terms available to or from independent third
parties; and

(iii)  in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed in note 36 to the financial statements, there was
no other transaction which needs to be disclosed as a connected
transaction in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules
during the year ended 31 December 2013.
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BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at 31
December 2013 are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SHARES

The Company has not redeemed any of its listed shares during the
year ended 31 December 2013. Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Company’s listed shares
during the year ended 31 December 2013.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles and
the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands.

PENSION SCHEMES
Details of the Group’s pension scheme are set out in note 2.4 and
note 7 to the financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
year ended 31 December 2013.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS
Set out below is information disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10(2) of the
Listing Rules:

As at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors nor their respective
associates had interests in businesses which compete or are likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group
pursuant to the Listing Rules, except for Mr. Ren Wei Ming (“Mr.
Ren”), who holds directorships and/or interests respectively, either
directly and/or through Kingdom Investment (BVI) (a controlling
shareholder of the Company), in certain private companies (the
“Private Companies”).
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The Private Companies are engaged in the silk and/or silk products
manufacturing and/or trading industry (the “Excluded Business”),
which are fundamentally different from the products manufactured by
the Group.

Mr. Ren undertakes, subject to the exceptions mentioned in
the prospectus of the Company dated 30 November 2006 (the
“Prospectus”), that he will not, and will procure that his associates
will not (a) either on his own account or in conjunction with or
on behalf of any person, firm or company, directly or indirectly be
interested or involved or engaged in or acquire or hold an interest
(in each case whether as a shareholder, partner, agent, consultant,
employee or otherwise and whether for profit, reward or otherwise)
in any business which is or is about to be engaged in any business
which competes or is likely to compete directly or indirectly with
the Group’s business, those other businesses of the Group as set out
in the Prospectus, in Hong Kong, the PRC and any other country or
jurisdiction to which the Group markets or sells its products and/or
in which any member of the Group carries on business mentioned
above from time to time (“Restricted Activity”), or (b) either on his
own account or in conjunction with or on behalf of any person, firm
or company, or as a principal, shareholder, partner, agent, consultant,
employee or otherwise and whether for profit, reward or otherwise,
directly or indirectly, solicit, interfere with or endeavour to entice
away from any member in the Group any person, firm, company
or organization who to its or his knowledge is now or has been a
customer, supplier or employee of any member in the Group.

By reasons of the fact that the Excluded Business does not pose any
direct or indirect actual competition with the Group’s business and
that Mr. Ren has already given an undertaking as above referred
to, the Group is therefore capable of carrying on its business
independently of, and at arms’ length from, the Excluded Business as
described above.
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Presently, Mr. Ren has no plans to inject the aforesaid Excluded
Business into the Group.

The Company has received from Kingdom Investment (BVI) and
Mr. Ren an annual confirmation that it/he has fully complied with
its/his obligations under the deed of non-competition in favour of
the Company dated 27 November 2006 during the year ended 31
December 2013.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group's principal corporate governance practices are set out on
pages 44 to 53.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 15 May
2014 to 19 May 2014, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares will be effected. In order to determine who are
entitled to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong
branch share registrar, Tricor Investor Services Limited at 26th Floor,
Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong (which
will be located to Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Hong Kong with effect from 31 March 2014) for registrations not
later than 4:30 p.m. on 14 May 2014.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 12 June
2014 to 16 June 2014, both days inclusive, during which period
no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to determine who
are entitled to the proposed final dividend, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar, Tricor Investor
Services Limited at above address for registration not later than
4:30 p.m. on 11 June 2014. The proposed final dividend, subject to
shareholders” approval at the forthcoming annual general meeting,
will be paid to shareholders on or before 25 June 2014 whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company at the close of
business on 16 June 2014.
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AUDITORS

Ernst & Young will retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ren Wei Ming
Chairman
Haiyan County, PRC, 14 March 2014
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE OF THE LISTING RULES

The Company is committed to the establishment of good corporate
governance practices and procedures with a view to being a
transparent and responsible organization which is open and
accountable to the Company’s shareholders. The Directors believe
that good corporate governance practices are increasingly important
for maintaining and promoting investor confidence. In the past, the
Board and the management of the Company have been continually
reviewing and enhancing its corporate governance practices. The
Group's corporate governance principles emphasize the importance
of a quality Board, effective internal controls and accountability to
all the shareholders of the Company. The Company has applied the
principles as set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”)
and Corporate Governance Report contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules. In the opinion of the Directors, save as disclosed below,
the Company has complied with the code provisions as set out in the
Code for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Code Provision A.2.1

Under Code Provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of the chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. The Company does not have
any officer with the title of “chief executive officer”. Mr. Ren Wei
Ming, who acts as the chairman of the Company, is also responsible
for overseeing the general operations of the Group. The Board will
meet regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations
of the Company. The Board considers that this structure will not
impair the balance of power and authority between the Board and
the management of the Company and is conducive to strong and
consistent leadership, enabling the Company to operate efficiently.

MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules regarding securities transactions by Directors
on terms no less exacting than the required standard set out in the
Model Code. Having made specific enquiries with all Directors,
all the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
provisions of the Model Code and the Company’s code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transactions for the year ended 31
December 2013 and up to the date of the Company’s announcement
of annual results for the year ended 31 December 2013.
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THE BOARD

The Board consists of eight Directors, three of whom are executive
Directors, two of whom are non-executive Directors and three of
whom are independent non-executive Directors. The functions and
duties conferred on the Board include: convening shareholders’
meetings and reporting on the work of the Board to the shareholders
at shareholders’” meetings as may be required by the applicable
laws, implementing resolutions passed at shareholders’ meetings,
determining the Company’s business plans and investment plans,
formulating the Company’s annual budget and final accounts,
formulating the Company’s proposals for dividend and bonus
distributions as well as exercising other powers, functions and duties
as conferred on it by the Articles and the applicable laws. The senior
management is delegated the authority and responsibilities by the
Board for the day-to-day management and operations of the Group.

The Board meets regularly to review the financial and operating
performance of the Company, and considers and approves the overall
strategies and policies of the Company.

The composition of the Board and attendance of individual Directors
at meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee
and Nomination Committee during the Period under Review, was as
follows:

Directors -

Executive Directors iTES

Mr. Ren Wei Ming E#RREE
(Chairman of the Board) (EZEEZE)

Mr. Shen Yueming ILRRRR LA

Mr. Zhang Hong Wen R E

Non-executive Directors kBTES

Mr. Ngan Kam Wai Albert BeRiLt

Mr. Tse Chau Shing Mark Bl b

Independent non-executive Directors BUFHITES

Mr. Yang Donghui BRIBLAE
(Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) (FZEEE L)

Mr. Lau Ying Kit BB
(Chairman of the Audit Committee) (BEZEELE)

Mr. Lo Kwong Shun Wilson BEERL
(Chairman of the Nomination Committee) (lBEZEELRE)
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The biographical details of the current Board members are set out
under the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” on
pages 24 to 27 of this annual report.

The list of Directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate
communications issued by the Company pursuant to the Listing Rules
from time to time. The independent non-executive Directors are
expressly identified in all corporate communications pursuant to the
Listing Rules.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Board at all times
met the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment
of at least three independent non-executive Directors with at least
one independent non-executive Director possessing appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise, and the independent non-executive directors
represented over one-third of the Board.

The Company has received from each of its independent non-
executive Directors, a confirmation of his independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Board considers all of the
independent non-executive Directors are independent in accordance
with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

All Board members have separate and independent access to the
Company’s senior management to fulfil their duties and, upon
reasonable request, to seek independent professional advice in
appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense. All Directors
also have access to the company secretary who is responsible for
ensuring that the Board procedures, and all applicable rules and
regulations, are followed. An agenda and accompanying Board/
committee papers are distributed to the Directors/Board committee
members with reasonable notice in advance of the meetings. Minutes
of Board meetings and meetings of Board committees, which records
in sufficient detail the matters considered by the Board and decisions
reached, including any concerns raised by Directors or dissenting
views expressed, are kept by the company secretary and are available
for inspection by the Directors.

Pursuant to article 87 of the Articles, one-third of the Directors for
the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, then the
number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office
by rotation at each annual general meeting of the Company provided
that every Director shall be subject to retirement at least once every
three years and being eligible for re-election.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY
The following statement, which sets out the responsibilities of the
Directors in relation to the financial statements, should be read
in conjunction with, but be distinguished from, the Independent
Auditors’ Report on pages 56 to 57 which states the reporting
responsibilities of the Group's auditors.

Annual Report and Accounts
The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities to prepare financial
statements for each financial year which gives a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group.

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements, the
Group has used appropriate accounting policies that are consistently
applied, and that all applicable accounting standards have been
followed.

Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps
accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the
financial position of the Group and which enable the preparation of
financial statements in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the applicable
accounting standards.

Safeguarding Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and necessary
steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect
fraud and other irregularities.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Under code provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of the chairman
and chief executive officer should be separated and should not be
performed by the same individual.

The Company does not have any officer with the title of “chief
Mr. Ren Wei Ming, who acts as the Chairman
of the Company, is also responsible for overseeing the general

executive officer”.

operations of the Group. The Board will meet regularly to consider
major matters affecting the operations of the Company. The Board
considers that this structure will not impair the balance of power and
authority between the Board and the management of the Company
and is conducive to strong and consistent leadership, enabling the
Company to operate efficiently.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Each of the non-executive Directors has entered into a service
agreement with the Company for an initial term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2013, whereas each of the independent
non-executive Directors has entered into a letter of appointment
with the Company and is appointed for an initial term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2013.

DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOUS TRAINING AND
DEVELOPMENT

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Directors are
provided with regular updates on the Company’s performance,
position and prospects to enable the Board as a whole and each
Director to discharge their duties. In addition, all Directors are
encouraged to participate in continuous professional development
to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The Company
updates the Directors on the latest development regarding the Listing
Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements from time to
time, to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of good
corporate governance practices. All Directors confirmed that they had
attended seminars or received various briefings covering the topics
of directors’ responsibilities, corporate governance practices and
disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules and the SFO outside
the Company during the year ended 31 December 2013.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITY INSURANCE
AND INDEMNITY

The Company has arranged liability insurance to indemnify its
Directors and officers in respect of legal actions against the Directors.
During the year ended 31 December 2013, no claim had been made
against the Directors and officers of the Company.

COMPANY SECRETARY

During the year ended 31 December 2013, Ms. Chan Ching Yi, the
Company Secretary during the Year attended relevant professional
training for not less than 15 hours.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee considers and recommends to the
Board the remuneration and other benefits paid by the Company
to the Directors and senior management. The remuneration of all
Directors and senior management is subject to regular monitoring
by the Remuneration Committee to ensure that the levels of their
remuneration and compensation are appropriate. The Remuneration
Committee comprises one executive Director and two independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Zhang Hong Wen, Mr. Yang
Donghui (chairman of the Remuneration Committee) and Mr. Lo
Kwong Shun Wilson.
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The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once every year to
review the remuneration policy and structure and determination of
the annual remuneration packages of the executive Directors and
the senior executives and other related matters. The Remuneration
Committee shall make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all Directors’ and senior
management remuneration.

One meeting was held during the year ended 31 December
2013. At the meeting, the Remuneration Committee reviewed the
remuneration policies of the Directors and the senior management.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established by the Board on 16
March 2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
Code with effect from 16 March 2012. The primary functions of the
Nomination Committee are to make recommendations to the Board
on the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Directors, based on skills, knowledge and experience,
to complement the Company’s corporate strategy. The Nomination
Committee comprises one executive Director and two independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Shen Yueming, Mr. Lau Ying
Kit and Mr. Lo Kwong Shun Wilson (chairman of the Nomination
Committee).

One meeting was held during the year ended 31 December 2013.
At the meeting, the Nomination Committee reviewed the structure,
size and composition of the Board and the Board diversity policy.
The Nomination Committee also determined the policy for the
nomination of Directors and the nomination procedures and the
process and criteria adopted by the Nomination Committee to select
and recommend candidates for directorship during the Year.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the remuneration paid to
the Company’s external auditors, Ernst & Young, is set out as follows:

RENRE

Services rendered

EAZ R

Audit services

The responsibilities of the external auditors with respect to the 2013
financial statements are set out in the section headed “Independent
Auditors’ Report” on pages 56 to 57. Save as disclosed above and in
the section headed “Independent Auditors’ Report”, the Company did
not engage Ernst & Young for any non-audit services during the Year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established in compliance with Rules 3.21
and 3.22 of the Listing Rules and with written terms of reference
in compliance with the Code. The primary duties of the Audit
Committee are to review and supervise the financial reporting process
and internal control systems of the Group and to provide advice and
comments to the Board.

The Audit Committee is responsible for determining the policy for
the corporate governance of the Company performing the corporate
governance duties as below:

J to develop and review the Group’s policies and practices on
corporate governance and make recommendations;

J to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the directors and senior management;

J to review and monitor the Group’s policies and practices on
compliance with all legal and regulatory requirements (where
applicable);

J to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and

compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and
directors of the Group; and

J to review the Group’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure requirements in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Audit Committee consists of three members, namely Mr. Lau Ying
Kit, Mr. Yang Donghui and Mr. Lo Kwong Shun Wilson, of which are
all independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Lau Ying Kit, who has
appropriate professional qualifications and experience in accounting
matters, was appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Audit Committee
held two meetings. At the meetings, the Audit Committee reviewed
the final results of 2012 and interim results of 2013 with the external
auditors and also the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
functions. The Audit Committee also reviewed the Company’s
progress in implementing the corporate governance requirements as
set out in the Code.
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The Directors are collectively responsible for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Group which have
been prepared on a going concern basis, and complies with the
requirements of the Listing Rules. There has been no disagreement
between the Directors and the Audit Committee regarding the
selection and appointment of the external auditors.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company has in place sound and effective internal controls to
safeguard shareholders’ investment and assets of the Company and its
subsidiaries. The Board is responsible for monitoring the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control and risk management systems
on a regular basis so as to ensure that the internal control and risk
management systems in place are adequate.

The Company has established written policies and procedures
applicable to all operating units to ensure the effectiveness of
internal controls. The Company also has a process for identifying,
evaluating, and managing the significant risks to the achievement
of its operational objective. This process is subject to continuous
improvement and was in place throughout 2013 and up to the
date of this report. The day-to-day operation is entrusted to the
individual department, which is accountable for its own conduct and
performance, and is required to strictly adhere to the policies set by
the Board. The Company carries out reviews on the effectiveness of
the internal control systems from time to time in order to ensure that
they are able to meet and deal with the dynamic and ever changing
business environment.

The Board has conducted a review and assessment of the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control systems including
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk management
during the year ended 31 December 2013. The assessment was made
after discussions with the management of the Company, its internal
auditors, and its internal control adviser and a review performed
by the Audit Committee. The Board is of the view that the existing
internal control system is adequate and effective.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
Procedures for shareholders to convene an
extraordinary general meeting (the “EGM”) (including

@

maki
calle
[ ]

ng proposals/moving a resolution at the EGM to be
d by the Board)

Any one or more shareholders holding at the date of
deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company (the “Eligible
Shareholder(s)”) shall at all times have the right, by
written requisition to the Board or the company secretary
of the Company (the “Company Secretary”), to require
an EGM to be called by the Board for the transaction
of any business specified in such requisition, including
putting forward proposals or moving a resolution at the
EGM.

Eligible Shareholders who wish to require an EGM to be
called by the Board for the purpose of making proposals
or moving a resolution at the EGM must deposit a
written requisition (the “Requisition”) signed by the
Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned to the principal place
of business of the Company in Hong Kong at Level 54,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong,
for the attention of the Company Secretary.

The Requisition must state clearly the name of the
Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned, his/her/their
shareholding in the Company, the reason(s) to convene
an EGM, the agenda of the EGM including the details of
the business(es) proposed to be transacted at the EGM,
signed by the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned.

The Company will check the Requisition and the identity
and the shareholding of the Eligible Shareholder will
be verified with the Company’s branch share registrar.
If the Requisition is found to be proper and in order,
the Company Secretary will ask the Board to convene
an EGM within 2 months and/or include the proposal
or the resolution proposed by the Eligible Shareholder
at the EGM after the deposit of the Requisition. On the
contrary, if the Requisition has been verified as not in
order, the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned will be
advised of this outcome and accordingly, the Board will
not convene an EGM and/or include the proposal or the
resolution proposed by the Eligible Shareholder at the
EGM.

If within 21 days of the deposit of the Requisition, the
Board has not advised the Eligible Shareholders of any
outcome to the contrary and fails to proceed to convene
such EGM, the Eligible Shareholder(s) himself/herself/
themselves may do so in accordance with the M&A,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the Eligible
Shareholder(s) concerned as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to the Eligible Shareholder(s)
concerned by the Company.
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(i) Procedures for sending enquiries to the board
Shareholders of the Company may send their enquiries and
concerns to the Board by addressing them to the principal
place of business of the Company in Hong Kong at Level 54,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong by post
or email to kingdom@kingdom-china.com for the attention of
the investors relation department of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Group firmly believes the importance of communicating with
the investment community and the shareholders in attaining a high
level of transparency. Since its listing, the Group has maintained
various communication channels with analysts and fund managers
such as one-to-one meetings, telephone communications, and press
releases. The general meetings of the Company provide a platform
for communication between the shareholders and the Board. The
Chairman of the Board as well as Chairmen of the Remuneration
Committee, Nomination Committee and Audit Committee or if, in
their absence, other members of the respective committees, and
where applicable, the independent board committee, are available
to answer questions at the shareholders’ meetings. The Company
endeavours to provide timely and accurate information to the
investors to enhance the understanding of the investors about the
linen industry, as well as the business development strategy and
direction of the Group.

The Group will continue to maintain a close relationship with
investors and develop greater understanding about the Group for
international investors, to enhance investors’ confidence in the
Group.

There is no change in the Articles during the year ended 31
December 2013.

DISCLAIMER

The contents of the section headed “Shareholders’ Rights” are for
reference and disclosure compliance purposes only. The information
does not represent and should not be regarded as legal or other
professional advice from the Company to the shareholders.
Shareholders should seek their own independent legal or other
professional advice as to their rights as shareholders of the Company.
The Company disclaims all liabilities and losses incurred by its
shareholders in reliance on any contents of this section headed
“Shareholders” Rights”.

(ii)
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Independent Auditors’ Report
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To the shareholders of Kingdom Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Kingdom
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 58 to 168, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial position as at 31
December 2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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B % B A RS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence — FA% % KENTTIE 7 AEENA B & G0 15 3R 3% Ak
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial &% &kIFEEERNFZFR - FTETENREFIUR
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ R iZZNANA)HIET - BIEET (A B R EEF e iE R M &
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material HZEFE& MM ERMERTHE B A RRAMA R
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to ~ 7EFHEZE R ZEME BEZ A RIGREET
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider B 2 72 #l R BUB R 89 & 0F B 75 e 5% AR A /9 R 30 85
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated — #5' ARZFHEE NEZEF  BILIEALH QG MHA
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design ~ EBESIEAVRREB KRB R - BN BIETEEZEZFTH
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not M@K E B KIELOSHETAE
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 21 ' LARFIEAHT HERENEEZ2) 5= -
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating

the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficientand ~ B PFI48(E  KPIFTEGENEZEZBERDEEH
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. ERRMNEZERELAR-

OPINION R

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and ~ HMIRR - ZFEE U B RKRDIRR (BB B R
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at &*£R|) BEEAEAAMKK T BERak B5EH
31 December 2013, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the RZ-Z—=F+_A=+—BHMBRIK =H
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting SE#BZEZZBILFEN M RBESRE LERK
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the BREE (A AEH) MEEHRTHEHE HE -
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young BB E AT
Certified Public Accountants HEESF A

22/F, CITIC Tower BRI

1 Tim Mei Avenue N5

Central, Hong Kong h{ERE2212

14 March 2014 —E-mHE=A+MmA
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or

BOfERER

Year ended 31 December 2013 B Z=F—=4F1+=H=+—HIFFE

REVENUE

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income and gains
Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses
Other expenses
Finance costs
Share of profits and losses of
an associate

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Income tax expense
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Attributable to:
Owners of the parent

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE PARENT

Basic

Diluted

A
5 E RN
E7

Hh s RS e

HE RN HAX

TTERFX

H A FIZ
FAFERAN

FE(5 — B & 2 7]
iR DY E

Bk 5 A 38

PSR
F R

JE1h
REBEAR A

BAREERESREAA
s RER

B

Details of the dividends payable and proposed for the year are
disclosed in note 12 to the financial statements.
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Loss

2013 2012

—E-=F —EB—_F

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
k3 ARET R ARET T
5 761,915 718,912
(555,032) (509,612)

206,883 209,300

5 32,056 8,320
(32,617) (34,358)
(41,042) (39,821)
(14,587) (3,544)
6 (9,551) (12,848)
19 99 (285)
7 141,241 126,764
70 (40,803) (32,584)
100,438 94,180

11 100,438 94,180
13 AR¥RMBO0.167T AR BERMBO0.157C
13 AR¥RMBO0.167T ARERMBO.157T
FREN MR BB SRR 125 5 -




Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

etz EBER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HZ =L —=F+=—HA=+—HIFF

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

Attributable to:
Owners of the parent

F A

BRERPRER RS
1Rk A ELAD 2 T MR

BINEHMEEN Z8

FREERZAE

FEAh :
BREIEE A

2013 2012
—E-=F —EB—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARBTT
100,438 94,180
210 210
100,648 94,390
100,648 94,390
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

B OB B MR R x

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Investment property

Prepaid land lease payments
Intangible asset

Investment in an associate
Prepayments for equipment
Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Trade and notes receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Derivative financial instruments

Pledged deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and notes payables

Other payables and accruals
Interest-bearing bank borrowings
Dividend payable

Amount due to an associate

Tax payable

Total current liabilities
NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES
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31 December

31 December

2013 2012
—E-=F —T——fF
+=B=+—H +=—A=+—8©
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kt AR®BT ARBTIT
FRBEE
e ] 14 455,091 366,033
"EME 15 3,754 -
T EIE L FRIE 16 54,654 56,579
B EE 17 10,212 10,818
R—HEEZE AR E 19 5,883 5,784
TR RIE 40,125 -
RIEF A& EE 20 5,920 8,322
EMBEERE 575,639 447,536
REEE
FE 21 264,344 240,570
B E 5 BRI = 22 162,753 218,077
TEfT R e R E U
B 23 33,916 43,393
PTESmITA 26 7,819 68
BEAEFR 27 68,625 35,900
HekReFEY 27 201,698 163,643
MBEEEEB 739,155 701,651
REBEE
BB SRR ENEE 28 115,902 43,186
B RIERTERE H 29 37,402 43,506
FTRIRITIEE 30 188,548 215,684
FERT AR B 167 -
FEAS —FEI g & R R FR0B 24 - 55
FE IR 25,690 13,428
mEaEEE 367,709 315,859
REEEFE 371,446 385,792
EEHAERTBEE
947,085 833,328




Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position

B O B MR R &

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

31 December

31 December

2013 2012
—s—= —E—_F
+=A=+—H +=—A=+—8H
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
HaE AR¥T T ARET T
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EELAERARBAE
LIABILITIES 947,085 833,328
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FEREBEE
Deferred tax liabilities BEFIBAR 20 7,110 10,449
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FRRITEE 30 50,000 -
Total non-current liabilities EnBEEAEE 57,110 10,449
Net assets BEFE 889,975 822,879
EQUITY g
Equity attributable to owners of B RAIEA AELER
the parent
Issued capital BBEITIRA 31 6,345 6,301
Reserves ] 33 846,388 781,041
Proposed final dividend EEARERE 12 37,242 35,537
Total equity BB 889,975 822,879

Ren Wei Ming Shen Yueming
R4 L
Director Director
EE E2F
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
B EREER

Year ended 31 December 2013 B Z=F—=4F1+=H=+—HIFFE

Attributable to owners of the parent

BRAREARE
Share Proposed
Issued Share Merger  Statutory option  Exchange final  Retained
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  dividend profits Total
23
BRORE  ROEE AHFREE EERE BRERE EXRFE AORE  REER st
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARETR ARETR ARBTT ARRTT ARBTT AR®TR ARETR ARETL
(note 31)  (note33) ~ (note33)  (note33)  (note33) (note 33)
(Was1)  (Wass)  (Wass)  (Watss) (W) (Wiéss)
At 1 January 2012 R-_E-—%#-f—-H 6,272 268,001* 196,816* 59,016 1,542* (1,941) 35,326 196,831* 761,863
Profit for the year ERgh - - - - - - - 94,180 94,180
Exchange differences on translation of BIEBHENELZH
foreign operations - - - - - 210 - - 210
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ FRZH NS - - - - - 210 - 94,180 94,390
Issue of share capital BORA 29 2,180 = = (1,028) = = = 1,181
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ FRZE NS - - - - - - - - -
Final 2011 dividend declared BER-F-—FRERE = = = = = - (35320) - (5320
Proposed final 2012 dividend BE-Z-—FRHARS - - - - - - 35537 (35,537) -
Transfer from retained profits ERARERH = = = 12,242 = = = (12,242) =
Equity-settled share option arrangement A& B IES 5 = - - - 771 - - - 771
At31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 RZZE—-Z$+=A=+—-H
k=Z-=%5-f-H 6,301 270,181* 196,816* 71,258* 1,285*% (1,731 35,537 243,232 822,879
Profit for the year ERaf - - - - - - - 100438 100438
Exchange differences on translation of BNEBHENE L ZH
foreign operations - - - - - 210 - - 210
Total comprehensive income for the year — FR2EMzEHEHE - - - - - 210 - 100438 100,648
Issue of share capital BORA 44 3,226 - - (1,542) - = = 1,728
Total comprehensive income for the year 2 EMzHEHE - - - - - - - - -
Final 2012 dividend declared BER-T——EXEKRE - - - - - - (35,537) - (35,537)
Proposed final 2013 dividend HF-T-ZERERE - - - - - - 372 (37,242) -
Transfer from retained profits EEARDEN - - - 8,669 - - - (8,669) -
Equity-settled share option arrangement I ERRIELH - - - - 257 - - - 257
At31 Decerber 2013 R-E-=%+-F=+-8 6345 273407 196816 79,927 S Qs 37242 297759 889,975
& These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of — * REREROEEHUBFEMRILELRE HEE

RMBB846,388,000 (2012: RMB781,041,000) in the consolidated

statement of financial position.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
EHEERER

Year ended 31 December 2013 HZ =L —=F+=—HA=+—HIFF

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Share of profits and losses of an associate

Fair value gains on derivative instruments —
transactions not qualifying as hedges

Equity-settled share option expense

Depreciation

Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments

Amortisation of an intangible asset

Provision for/(reversal of) impairment of
inventories

(Gain)/loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment of
doubtful debts

Finance costs

Bank interest income

Increase in inventories

Decrease/(increase) in trade and
notes receivables

Decrease/(increase) in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Decrease in derivative financial instruments

Increase/(decrease) in trade and notes payables

(Decrease)/increase in other payables and
accruals

(Decrease)/increase in an amount due to
an associate

Cash generated from operations

Interest received
Income tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

RETHNRERE
B 5 A4t A

FEEIAH
FE {5 — B & A A A M e 18
TEBERIEH T ZITET R
RPZARBESE
VAME 25 45 B IB AR B 2
e
T3 & TE A FRIA
EIE R
FERERE (FERE
BfEm)
HEME  BERREEE
(58) B8
(REREREED) RIE
BB R
LU IR
RITH S MA

FRIZM

e B 5 R K B e M R AR R
/ (3&10)

BN e K H bR IR
B ()

TESRIARD

BN ESERREENRE
#h, Ofd)

Hip e AR IARE B
ORi4) /1t

JE A — TRl Bt 2 2 A B0R

GRL>)./#0
EREDELNRS

EF S
B FTIEHE

RETBNRSREFER

2013 2012
—EB-=F —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AREBTF T
141,241 126,764
99) 285
(7,819) (68)
257 771
50,681 49,644
1,392 859
606 599
863 (178)
(496) 33
(134) 26
9,551 12,848
(1,437) (1,546)
194,606 190,037
(24,637) (4,397)
55,458 (68,765)
10,010 (21,421)
68 1,033
72,716 (15,163)
(6,104) 12,559
(55) 55
302,062 93,938
1,437 1,546
(29,478) (40,860)
274,021 54,624
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

EHRERER

Year ended 31 December 2013 B Z=F—=F+=H=+—HIFE

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of items of property,
plant and equipment

Prepayments for equipment

Purchase of an intangible asset

Purchase of an investment property

Purchases of prepaid land leases

Proceeds from disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment

Proceeds from pledged deposit

New pledged deposit

Net cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of shares
New bank loans

Repayment of bank loans
Interest paid

Dividends paid

Net cash flows (used in)/generated from
financing activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the
statement of financial position
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RETFHNRERE
BMEWE BENMEREEE

R ETEN FOR
BEETEE
BEREME
BE T HASENRIA
HEME BFERZHEAEE
GIECE ]
EERERAERIEA
EE B ER

BRERYAMANREREFHE
METBNRTRE
BITRAD TS 5RIR
FESRITE R

S £

fﬁﬁﬁ&'f?ﬁa’)\
BEARAE
AR E

MEED (FA) ELEN

REmEFHE

RERRSEEYEN (BD)
BE

FARERRLEED
B B

FERRERBEEEY

RERRESEVERIN

RE MRITHERR

IR KR PAIIEIR © )2
ReEED

2013 2012
—E—=F —F—=

RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFT
(139,489) (37,314)
(40,125) -
- (94)

(3,855) —
- (23,398)

2,454 494
35,900 37,600
(68,625) (35,900)
(213,740) (58,612)
1,728 1,181
259,085 330,916
(236,221) (279,332)
(11,653) (13,512)
(35,370) (35,326)
(22,431) 3,927
37,850 (61)
163,643 163,502
205 202
201,698 163,643
201,698 163,643
201,698 163,643




Statement of Financial Position

B 35 R L 3R

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

31 December 31 December

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——fF
+=ZA=+—-H +=-A=+—8H
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
ik AR®ET ARBTIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RSB AR E 18 372,791 372,534
Total non-current assets EREBEERE 372,791 372,534
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries iGN =PNCIE 25 283,450 283,153
Cash and cash equivalents ReRReFEEY 27 2,467 2,064
Total current assets REEELE 285,917 285,217
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBE
Other payables H A FE A 5RIR 29 482 —
Dividend payables FERTAR B 167 =
Amount due to a subsidiary JEAS — BB A B3k I8 25 4,967 6,716
Total current liabilities MENAEEE 5,616 6,716
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 280,301 278,501
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEHRERABES
LIABILITIES 653,092 651,035
Net assets HEFE 653,092 651,035
EQUITY =
Issued capital B 21T 31 6,345 6,301
Reserves s 33 609,505 609,197
Proposed final dividend EEARHRE 12 37,242 35,537
Total equity e Fatik 653,092 651,035
Ren Wei Ming Shen Yueming
1E#E 88 S
Director Director
o EE
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Kingdom Holdings Limited was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands as an exempted company with limited liability on
21 July 2006. The Company’s shares were listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (the “Stock Exchange”) on 12
December 2006.

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale
of linen yarns.

The Company’s registered office address is Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681 GT, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands; and the principal place of business is located
at Level 28, Three Pacific Place, 1 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)
(which include all International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards (“IASs”) and Interpretations)
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for derivative financial instruments which
have been measured at fair value. These financial statements
are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”) and all values are rounded
to the nearest thousand (RMB’000), except when otherwise
indicated.
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2.1

ARIER
SEERARAFNR_ZEEELA - +—
BEMSHE MR AERRER AR -
ARARIROR_EENF+_A+-HER
B AR SAT ([BFT)) £t
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NN AR FE M 9 S B ik A Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681 GT, Grand
Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands * il £ &=
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B35 = FE281E o
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2013. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using consistent
accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the three elements of control described in
the accounting policy for subsidiaries below. A change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and
(i) the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received,
(i) the fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any
resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share
of components previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

2.1

OB RRHE

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

MEEE @
AOotE%E
EHMBRERBEARARAMENB R F]
(GBAEIAEEEBEE_Z—=F+=_A
= +—HIEFENFERE - HE R R EA
RNAM ISR KA RS BREAER - WERA—
SR EE B ARMNEERAER
ESHEHIER B BiE A OFARR  WAE A OF
AFEEEZSERERIEARALE-

FIERRIFEEEREE #&E WA XK
HEAKEXREARHERZABENELREY
REGRE RN

HEEEXBERBER " XERHNBARNE
SHERER A Pl ) = TRIE B T R EL R — T
ZHRAHNE AAEEEEHRTHERS
EHEZREBRE - B ARBAEERD
BE) (WEREZEHE) ZEER S ANRK.

fisl AR SR I 2K 25 S Y /BB 8 B A4 bl 4 - TR AR U
BROZMNBARNEE (BEBE)REA
18 (AR SR B AR 2 A BR (B K (i) A
S AREH RETREZR  REROARA
EBOHAREE (WERRBRENALEE
R (iR EA L E A R BEREE - 18
EREf2EEE RN A EEEETD
RERINAREER L ERHEEXRER
REEMRNELEEF O BEEBANREE
A (@A) -
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22 BHRERBEENEE

DISCLOSURES
The Group has adopted the following new and revised IFRSs for REE D A FE A IS R B IRERAA T3

el R USR] (BB MRS 2R o

the first time for the current year’s financial statements.

IFRST Amendments Amendments to IFRS 1 First- S = BB B 75 o o
time Adoption of International AR E15RH R/ 158
Financial Reporting Standards CEEN CHEIRN=-P -3
— Government Loans (B R B 7% 2 & 2
AI) —BFE
IFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial CBPR B 7S R s BB B 75 o
Instruments: Disclosures — AR 75 H AR F79RA
Offsetting Financial Assets and BRI A Bl Ae@IA:
Financial Liabilities HE— A
BERLHEE
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial (BB B TS TR B &
Statements AERI) 1057
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements (B BR B TS TR 5 AL
AERIY 21155
IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other (PR B IS s HERA M TR
Entities AERI)Y ZE125% #m
IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS CEIBR B 7 R CEIRR B 75 ¥ 5
IFRS 12 Amendments 11 and IFRS 12 — Transition AR E105% - AI) #1055 - CERR
Guidance B BR B 75 3 25 B s 52 A
AR F1158 & F115% & (IR
CEPR B 1 R s B s s 2E R
AERI) F125% K7 F125RHMERT A —
1BET A BEES
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement B RS B 7 o ARIEEE

IAS T Amendments

IAS 19 (2011)

IAS 27 (2011)

IAS 28 (2011)

Amendments to IAS 1
Presentation of Financial
Statements — Presentation of
Items of Other Comprehensive
Income

Employee Benefits

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

IAS 36 Amendments

IFRIC 20

Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

Amendments to IAS 36
Impairment of Assets —
Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial
Assets (early adopted)

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine

Amendments to a number of
IFRSs issued in June 2012

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact
of IFRS 10, IFRS 11, IFRS 12, IFRS 13, IAS 19 (2011),
amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11, IFRS 12, IAS 1 and IAS 36,
and certain amendments included in Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle, the adoption of the new and revised [FRSs
has had no effect on these financial statements.

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised IFRSs

are as follows:

(a)

IFRS 10 replaces the portion of IAS 27 Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements that addresses the
accounting for consolidated financial statements and
addresses the issues in SIC-Int 12 Consolidation — Special
Purpose Entities. It establishes a single control model
used for determining which entities are consolidated.
To meet the definition of control in IFRS 10, an investor
must have (a) power over an investee, (b) exposure, or
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee, and (c) the ability to use its power over the
investee to affect the amount of the investor’s returns. The
changes introduced by IFRS 10 require management of
the Group to exercise significant judgement to determine
which entities are controlled.

OB RRHE

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

22 EBFBERKENED @

(EE e 2E8)
F36FMERT A

(B £ %
365RVERT NE &
HBE—FFTHEE

H A Y [6] 2 BB 1
(BEREHEM)
BRI S R E2E BABESLEERD
Z B2 E205 FIERK A
FEHHE RZE—Z—FA
—EFNFE B ZIE (EE
—FE——FHH WS REERD B

EETAR

BT X5t (BRI mE LRI 105
(BB B 75 3R & R 1158 - KBIFR B 7%

HER) F125% (BRI 15 & 2E R
1357 KBRS ER) F195% (ZF——
F) R (BRI HREER) F105% - (B
PR EER) E1 (EERM GRS E
Ay 1255 (B &5 ER) E15% K& (E
KGR F36IRANERT AN R FEBE
—EENFE_T—FRAPATETETRN
VR E T — RSN BRARETR] AR ERT
(EBRM B REER) BRFUHRRILE

=
o

Rz EHE REER] (BRI 3| S %
) MEEZEWT

@ (BERFBRSEEL) B105BK
(Rt ER) B275% (2 RE
VHBE#HL EREHMBERERNE
FARERY ARHHEBREZE
E-RBRIR/AH - FHRENE
2/ MEE  REHIERNEERANS
ERAHARNE —ZHIRE - 5T
& (BBRMHHRELEA) F105 P2
HREMER  WEELBHREB @K
BEHRWED: ORESEREHR
B R B (] ¥R X 1S A B [ SRV RE A
ROBREHRERERNZERE
EOHRSEANEE S - (BRI B S 2
A1) B10RSI AR EE ERAEEE
BRETESEXAE N UEEHAE
BREAERE-
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R_-E—=#+_-H=+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22 B BRREENESHmw

DISCLOSURES (continued)

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised IFRSs Rz S el Mg Es] (BRI ®mE%E

are as follows: (continued) A) WEEFENT (1)

(a) (continued) (a) (%)
The application of IFRS 10 does not change any of the e (BB #ERI) F105: L
consolidation conclusions of the Group in respect of its BENEAEENR_T—=F—H—H
involvement with investees as at 1 January 2013. EA2AREHREGNER S G

ey

(b)  IFRS 11 replaces IAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and b) <(BEREB®REER) F115RRAE (E
SIC-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary Rt R F3150 [ RE &L G4
Contributions by Venturers. It describes the accounting Bn |/ REBREZES-2EE13
for joint arrangements with joint control. It addresses S RAEHER - E TR
only two forms of joint arrangements, i.e., joint A o w2 4RIt B HE R A A
operations and joint ventures, and removes the option BaTHn gt RER A ZEAE
to account for joint ventures using proportionate REMEBELTHE MEEEBRE
consolidation. The classification of joint arrangements ERA UBBRALLOIE AR S E
under IFRS 11 depends on the parties’ rights and REARRHEZRE - (BRI s 2
obligations arising from the arrangements. A joint A1) BT RN BRFE]
operation is a joint arrangement whereby the joint 2977 B &2 B 0 A8 B #E A Ko S 10 E e
operators have rights to the assets and obligations for BEEBRAERETRLEZEER
the liabilities of the arrangement and is accounted ERMNEAZAEERBOBS 28
for on a line-by-line basis to the extent of the joint NEERETERERETHERN K
operators’ rights and obligations in the joint operation. BEBERBRREBAKR-aERFARE
A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the joint ENRLRHERFEERNNBS %
venturers have rights to the net assets of the arrangement B BIRE (BB &5t £ R)) 5285
and is required to be accounted for using the equity ERAEREAR

method in accordance with [AS 28.

As the Group does not have any joint arrangement, the B P AN 5% B 0 R A AAT Bk & B - AUER
adoption of the revised standard has had no effect on the BT ERI S AR E BN A 2
financial position or performance of the Group. RIBIT S E o
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)
The principal effects of adopting these new and revised IFRSs
are as follows: (continued)

(0 IFRS 12 sets out the disclosure requirements for
subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and
structured entities previously included in IAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, |AS 31
Interests in Joint Ventures and |AS 28 Investments in
Associates. It also introduces a number of new disclosure
requirements for these entities. Details of the disclosures
for subsidiaries and an associate are included in note 18
and 19 to the financial statements.

(d) IFRS 13 provides a precise definition of fair value and a
single source of fair value measurement and disclosure
requirements for use across IFRSs. The standard does
not change the circumstances in which the Group is
required to use fair value, but rather provides guidance
on how fair value should be applied where its use is
already required or permitted under other IFRSs. IFRS
13 is applied prospectively and the adoption has had no
material impact on the Group's fair value measurements.
As a result of the guidance in IFRS 13, the policies for
measuring fair value have been amended. Additional
disclosures required by IFRS 13 for the fair value
measurements of investment properties and financial
instruments are included in notes 15 and 26 to the
financial statements.
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LRI BIEE (RS ER]) 275
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(BB 2R) 3285 [REZEL
BIRIRE | A o sZZER L% S B §E 5
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AN 0B S S A N IR G
RMIFE18519 °

d  (BEEREIEIRAS LR F135RRER
REENEBEEEARAREENE
FEERTHE—RR BRARME
(R BT RE 2R o 2 AR EELL
BARAEBAFHAAEBENBR
IRUETEH A (BBR BT 75345 228D 4R
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an{e] fE AR A AL B ERVE 3 - (B BT 75
MEER]) FI3RAERKEA K
M EHAEFENQARBESEEK
BAFE - ER (BB EREXER])
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CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)
The principal effects of adopting these new and revised IFRSs

are as follows: (continued)

(e)

IAS 19 includes a number of amendments that range
from fundamental changes to simple clarifications and
re-wording. The revised standard introduces significant
changes in the accounting for defined benefit pension
plans including removing the choice to defer the
recognition of actuarial gains and losses. Other changes
include modifications to the timing of recognition for
termination benefits, the classification of short-term
employee benefits and disclosures of defined benefit
plans. As the Group does not have any defined benefit
plan or employee termination plan and the Group does
not have any significant employee benefits that are
expected to be settled for more than twelve months
after the reporting period, the adoption of the revised
standard has had no effect on the financial position or
performance of the Group.

The IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and IFRS 12 Amendments
clarify the transition guidance in IFRS 10 and provide
further relief from full retrospective application of
these standards, limiting the requirement to provide
adjusted comparative information to only the preceding
comparative period. The amendments clarify that
retrospective adjustments are only required if the
consolidation conclusion as to which entities are
controlled by the Group is different between IFRS 10
and IAS 27 or SIC-Int 12 at the beginning of the annual
period in which IFRS 10 is applied for the first time.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)
The principal effects of adopting these new and revised IFRSs
are as follows: (continued)

(g  The IAS 1 Amendments change the grouping of items
presented in other comprehensive income (“OCI”). Items
that could be reclassified (or recycled) to profit or loss at
a future point in time (for example, exchange differences
on translation of foreign operations, net movement on
cash flow hedges and net loss or gain on available-
for-sale financial assets) are presented separately from
items which will never be reclassified (for example, the
revaluation of land and buildings). The amendments have
affected the presentation only and have had no impact
on the financial position or performance of the Group.
The consolidated statement of comprehensive income
has been restated to reflect the changes. In addition,
the Group has chosen to use the new title “statement of
profit or loss” as introduced by the amendments in these
financial statements.

(h)  The IAS 36 Amendments remove the unintended
disclosure requirement made by IFRS 13 on the
recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit which is
not impaired. In addition, the amendments require the
disclosure of the recoverable amounts for the assets or
cash-generating units for which an impairment loss has
been recognised or reversed during the reporting period,
and expand the disclosure requirements regarding
the fair value measurement for these assets or units
if their recoverable amounts are based on fair value
less costs of disposal. The amendments are effective
retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2014 with earlier application permitted,
provided IFRS 13 is also applied. The Group has early
adopted the amendments in these financial statements.
The amendments have had no impact on the financial
position or performance of the Group.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CR R E Lk

As at 31 December 2013 R_-E—=#+_-H=+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22 BFBHRREENEE @
DISCLOSURES (continued)
The principal effects of adopting these new and revised IFRSs Rz S el Mg Es] (AR B ®mE%E

are as follows: (continued) B MEZFENMT : (&)

(i)  Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle issued in June (i) RZT—_FNAMMY[FEUE
2012 sets out amendments to a number of standards. —EFNFE T ——F A EE

ZIRERINER N - BHRERHEE
BB - BERMBEDOIEFT A BE
BYETTHRNE HEZFERTAY
AEBYESAMBEZE EAR
AEENTRETANFEBTOT

There are separate transitional provisions for each
standard. While the adoption of some of the amendments
may result in changes in accounting policies, none
of these amendments have had a significant financial
impact on the Group. Details of the key amendments
most applicable to the Group are as follows:

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements:
Clarifies the difference between voluntary
additional comparative information and the
minimum required comparative information.
Generally, the minimum required comparative
period is the previous period. An entity must
include comparative information in the related
notes to the financial statements when it
voluntarily provides comparative information
beyond the previous period. The additional
comparative information does not need to contain
a complete set of financial statements.

In addition, the amendment clarifies that the
opening statement of financial position as at
the beginning of the preceding period must be
presented when an entity changes its accounting
policies; makes retrospective restatements or
makes reclassifications, and that change has
a material effect on the statement of financial
position. However, the related notes to the opening
statement of financial position as at the beginning
of the preceding period are not required to be
presented.

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F £

. (Rt E8) E158 /25
HHE#HK]  E)5B BIREE
SN BB R} B (R SRk EE B
BRI o K ZE K LB
M—f 2R —HE -EEEE M
5 5R A LL & R R BT — B R
- RN BT T 2R AR B M aE R
HABBALLRER - BN
ERETEE —ETENUG
ko

N HREFTAEAE BN
BHEER  FHENEIIK
B0 MBBHHBEIR
REBEATER  BAZINA—
BRI B M B AR R R
i £ g — AR ) 80 B0 81 55K
MRBENKEBAZS -




P

2.3

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised IFRSs
are as follows: (continued)

(i) (continued)

o IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation:
Clarifies that income taxes arising from
distributions to equity holders are accounted
for in accordance with IAS 12 /ncome Taxes.
The amendment removes existing income tax
requirements from IAS 32 and requires entities to
apply the requirements in IAS 12 to any income
tax arising from distributions to equity holders.

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
IFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these
financial statements.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments’
IFRS 9, IFRS 7 and Hedge Accounting and
IAS 39 Amendments amendments to IFRS 9,
IFRS 7 and IAS 39°
IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and Amendments to IFRS 10,
IAS 27 (2011) IFRS 12 and IAS 27 (2011)
Amendments — Investment Entities’
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts?
IAS 19 Amendments Amendments to IAS 19

Employee Benetfits — Defined
Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions?
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CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 2.3 CHEMERRERD (EHFRTER
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING HEA) @
STANDARDS (continued)
IAS 32 Amendments Amendments to IAS 32 Financial (Bl = s 2281 (R gsHERD) &
Instruments: Presentation — SEI2RANEFT A 325 BRI AN A
Offsetting Financial Assets and TA:Z25—-##
Financial Liabilities’ THEERTHEA
E‘z
IAS 36 Amendments Amendments to IAS 36 (R g &H2ERD (EFR &R 5
Impairment of Assets: E365RMERT A 365R VB R NEZE
Recoverable Amount B1E e HEE
Disclosures for Non-Financial B9 A] 44 (5] % B 7B
Assets’
IAS 39 Amendments Amendments to IAS 39 Financial (R g &H2ERD (R ER)
Instruments: Recognition And E395HMERT AR 395k AVERT A
Measurement — Novation of Tl TA iR R
Derivatives and Continuation FTE—{THTA
of Hedge Accounting’ BEREWEIHE
HYAL A
IFRIC 21 Levies' B HRERE #HE
ZEEH21%
Annual Improvements Annual Improvements to IFRSs FEBEIRR (PR B 5 3R &
Project 2010-2012 Cycle? ER) —T—FTF
E-T-_FEH
B £F 5 AU
Annual Improvements Annual Improvements to IFRSs FRBERR (R B 1 S &
Project 2011-2013 Cycle? ZR) —T——%F
E-_T-=FAH
B 6 5 AU
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January ! R-FE—F—H—HZ &L FE
2014 HfEI £ 3K
z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014 5 R-FE—F+ A —HE 2 EFHIEFE
BT £ R
3 No mandatory effective date yet determined but is available for £ TREETE  HIERL B 1 AR
adoption
? Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January ! ROF—NF—H—HEZE I FE
2016 HfEI £ 3K
The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the REBENEERERAZEN REER]
impact of these new and revised IFRSs upon initial application. (B BHRELEL) WEE-25 K&
So far, the Group considers that these new and revised IFRSs ERR%ENR R&EET (BRI %S4
are unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s results AI) PARBEH AN S B & R4 M ISR
of operations and financial position. EREATE -
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly
or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e.,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a
majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders
of the investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
(c)  the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of profit or loss to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a long term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting
rights and over which it is in a position to exercise significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but
is not control or joint control over those policies.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Investments in associates (continued)

The Group’s investments in associates are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less
any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line
any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and other
comprehensive income of associates is included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated other
comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when there
has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the
associate, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when
applicable, in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.
Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's investments in the associates, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates
is included as part of the Group's investments in associates.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, the retained interest is not
remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be accounted
for under the equity method. In all other cases, upon loss of
significant influence over the associate or joint control over the
joint venture, the Group measures and recognises any retained
investment at its fair value. Any difference between the carrying
amount of the associate or joint venture upon loss of significant
influence or joint control and the fair value of the retained
investment and proceeds from disposal is recognised in profit
or loss.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Investments in associates (continued)

The results of associates are included in the Company’s
statement of profit or loss to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s investments in associates are
treated as non-current assets and are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

When an investment in an associate is classified as held for
sale, it is accounted for in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its derivative financial instruments at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market
for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible
by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 —  based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is observable, either
directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the
end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, deferred tax assets and financial assets), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises in
those expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an
asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit or loss
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FEFTHREBEmw

POL'CIES (continued)

Related parties BER

A party is considered to be related to the Group if: ETANERT — A RERREREES

7

(@) the party is a person or a close member of that person’s @ ZAREERLE: (HERIHRE
family and that person (i) has control or joint control over HIARER: (NFTHASEEHEEAR
the Group; (ii) has significant influence over the Group; 27 (i) BAEENES AR E
or (iii) is a member of the key management personnel of EEBEKE:

the Group or of a parent of the Group;

or 17
(b) the party is an entity where any of the following by ZABFETINEM—EBEENE
conditions applies; ’5% :
(i)  the entity and the Group are members of the same () ZEBREXAXEERRA-—SEHHN
group; B
(i)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the iy E-—ERAEZ—EE(HESAQ
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow A -WEBARIKRRNIERR)
subsidiary of the other entity); ) /NCIEA= R /NG
(ili)y  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the (i) ZEBEAEERR-—BE=
same third party; TR ERE:
(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third party and the ivvy X—ERBEZE=ZFWEE
other entity is an associate of the third entity; NE ME—ERR/ZEBE=A

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for v) ZERDA/RAEENEEFHA
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an FEEEAEROESRBAMR
entity related to the Group; B BER IR B AT &

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a (vi) ZEBX@EMREALEE
person identified in (a); and HEES R

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant (vii) @G)EPTIE AL HZE %
influence over the entity or is a member of the key E Eﬁggﬁ&ﬁﬁg B8 (3x
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent ERNE AR NEEEREK
of the entity). Ele
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. When an item of property, plant and
equipment is classified as held for sale or when it is part of a
disposal group classified as held for sale, it is not depreciated
and is accounted for in accordance with IFRS 5. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where
the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as
a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful
lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to
its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Plant and buildings 4.5%
Machinery 9.0%
Office equipment 18.0%
Motor vehicles 22.5%

Leasehold improvements Over the lease terms
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESHBEME @

POL'CIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any
significant part initially recognised is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the
year the asset is derecognised is the difference between the net
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment losses,
and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of
construction during the period of construction. Construction in
progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for use.

Investment property

Investment property is interests in buildings held to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for
use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business.

The Group’s investment property is accounted for using
the cost model. The initial recognition and subsequent
measurement of land and buildings that are leased out are
accounted for using the same measurement and depreciation
methods as those of plant and buildings.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Intangible asset

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The useful lives of intangible assets are
assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets
with finite lives are subsequently amortised over the useful
economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end. The useful life of the intangible asset of
the Group is 20 years.

Research and development costs
All research costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss
as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate
the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale, its intention to complete
and its ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset will
generate future economic benefits, the availability of resources
to complete the project and the ability to measure reliably the
expenditure during the development. Product development
expenditure which does not meet these criteria is expensed
when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised using the straight-line
basis over the commercial lives of the underlying products not
exceeding five to seven years, commencing from the date when
the products are put into commercial production.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESHBEME @

POL'CIES (continued)

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect
the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised
finance leases, including prepaid land lease payments and
finance leases, are included in property, plant and equipment,
and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to the statement of profit or loss so as to
provide a constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as
operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased
by the Group under operating leases are included in non-
current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating leases
are credited to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-
line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases net of any incentive
received from the lessor are charged to the statement of profit
or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial investments, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, except in
the case of financial assets recorded at fair value through profit
or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments as defined by IAS 39.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESHBEME @

POL'C'ES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in
the statement of financial position at fair value with positive net
changes in fair value presented as other income and gains and
negative net changes in fair value presents as finance costs in
the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value changes do
not include any dividends or interest earned on these financial
assets, which are recognised in accordance with the policies
set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for
as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to
those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held
for trading or designated as at fair value through profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or
loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in
the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash
flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification
of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss
category.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in other income and gains in the statement of
profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss in finance costs for loans or
administrative expenses for receivables.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position) when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired;
. the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and
either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk
and rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the Group
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one
or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset have an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses whether impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the
Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assessed them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in collective
assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred). The present value of
the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. Interest income continues to
be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows
for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and
receivables together with any associated allowance are written
off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and
all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the
Group.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by
adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to other expenses in the
statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and,
in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include interest-bearing bank
loans, trade and notes payables, an amount due to an associate,
other payables and dividend payable.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing bank loans are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and
losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective
interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in finance costs in the
statement of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if,
and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as
forward currency contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risk.
These derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at
fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives
are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as
liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to the statement of profit or
loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges,
which is recognised in other comprehensive income and later
reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit
or loss.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash,
which are not restricted as to use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

OB RRHE

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

24 FEEHHERHBE @

e

B A E AR AN ER A] B3R B A R (K E
5']51% AR TR EAETE  MaER
mREKmABEEEYE - BEES T RE
B AR BB - Al 3R EIR G S E
AT TIREER TEANKANERE

RERBREEEY
REHRERERME RERREEFED
BRFHERE AMERLAERERAD
HMBERSINBAR—RE=EARZ
H B ABEAREEZEGRRNEHRRE
ERE BNRAEESRABERBRASE
BRSEEBE - MORTES

RUBHRRERME R MRS EEYERE
FRRRITHEE (BREHER) - ARAMU
BeMEmMERABRTIRIINEE-

Fre®t

PSR 3G N SR AE R IR - B RN IE L:JI\
HERRIA R MAER N EE AN EME
Wan s BN SRR o

Kingdom Holdings Limited €3Z#Z=RER A A 93



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E RS

As at 31 December 2013 R_-E—=#+_-H=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 FESTHEBEmw
POL'CIES (continued)
Income tax (continued) g%t ()
Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior NEARE R BRI RN IE B E R A ETY
periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered REt RAEBKEMERRNERIRERE
from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates P& BEBERBEMREBMKEL FER
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted MEBR (RIBIED) - RIEEAAT R B i
by the end of the reporting period, taking into consideration BN Bl S S TR ISR SRR AT & o

interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries in
which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all BB ERNREHREERBENTIBE
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period ERERUBREPOREBENIE TR
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying ZHANBEERE-

amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary T RRTE R Z AW ERRIELENIE

differences, except: BIE HETHNERERIN

e when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial e MWMERTEHEARENER BHRE
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a —REBREBEHORHT IR HER
transaction that is not a business combination and, at BENEEXRE MAERXSR Y
the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting @ 51 m A 3k FE R AR i A B B 1E 15 2
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and 2.5

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated o  HARMEBARKBERRNKRENE
with investments in subsidiaries and an associate, when SRR AR S NS O R
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences 1 2= 58 Y IR AT DA 2R 1) - DA R B B 1
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary ZR D AAIREAE AT B KB -

differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised, except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

J in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and an associate,
deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the
end of each reporting period and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on
a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it is
intended to compensate, are expensed.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to
a deferred income account and is released to the statement of
profit or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant asset
by equal annual instalments or deducted from the carrying
amount of the asset and released to the statement of profit or
loss by way of a reduced depreciation charge.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b)  rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms; and

(c) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payments, whereby employees render
services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted. The fair value is determined by an external
valuer using a binomial tree model, further details of which are
given in note 32 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in
employee benefit expense. The cumulative expense recognised
for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting
period until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The
charge or credit to the statement of profit or loss for a period
represents the movement in the cumulative expense recognised
as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognized for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for equity-settled transactions where vesting is
conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which
are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market
or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

The Company grants the share options to its subsidiaries’
employees to exchange for their services provided to the
subsidiaries. Accordingly, in the Company’s statement of
financial position, the equity-settled share option expense,
which is recognized in the consolidated financial statements, is
treated as part of the “investments in subsidiaries”.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Share-based payments (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as
a minimum an expense is recognized as if the terms had not
been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In
addition, an expense is recognized for any modification that
increases the total fair value of the share-based payments, or is
otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of
modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as
if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognized for the award is recognized immediately.
This includes any award where non-vesting conditions within
the control of either the Group or the employee are not met.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it is
granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per
share.

Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant regulations, the Group has participated
in a local municipal government retirement benefit scheme
(the “Scheme”), whereby the Group is required to contribute a
certain percentage of the basic salaries of its employees to the
Scheme to fund the retirement benefits. The local municipal
government undertakes to assume the retirement benefit
obligations of all existing and future retired employees of the
Group. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
Scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions under the
Scheme mentioned above. Contributions under the Scheme
are charged to the statements of profit or loss as incurred.
There are no provisions under the Scheme whereby forfeited
contributions may be used to reduce future contributions.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are capitalized as part of the cost of
those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the statement of financial position, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders and
declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in RMB, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each
entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end
of the reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POL'CIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on retranslation of a non-
monetary item is treated in line with the recognition of the
gain or loss on change in fair value of the item measured at
fair value (i.e., translation differences on the items those fair
value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income
or profit or loss are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or profit or loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are
currencies other than RMB. As at the end of the reporting
period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group at the exchange
rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their
statements of profit or loss are translated into RMB at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the
component of other comprehensive income relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

There is no significant effect on the amounts recognised in
the financial statements arising from the judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, made by management in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below.

(@  Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)
The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of
each reporting period. Non-financial assets are tested for
impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which
is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its
value in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs
of disposal is based on available data from binding sales
transactions in an arm'’s length transaction of similar
assets or observable market prices less incremental costs
for disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations
are undertaken, management must estimate the expected
future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit
and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
EST'MATES (continued)
Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(b)

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period, and are expected to
apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or
the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The Group’s management determines the deferred tax
assets based on the enacted or substantively enacted tax
rates and laws and best knowledge of profit projections
of the Group for coming years during which the deferred
tax assets are expected to be utilised. Management will
revise the assumptions and profit projections at the end
of the reporting period. The carrying value of deferred tax
assets at 31 December 2013 was RMB5,920,000 (2012:
RMB8,322,000). Further details are contained in note 20
to the financial statements.

Write-down of inventories

The Group’s inventories are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. The Group writes down
its inventories based on estimates of the realisable
value with reference to the age and conditions of the
inventories, together with the economic circumstances
on the marketability of such inventories. Inventories will
be reviewed annually for write-down, if appropriate.
The carrying amount of inventories at 31 December
2013 was RMB264,344,000 (2012: RMB240,570,000).
Further details are contained in note 21 to the financial
statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
EST'MATES (continued)
Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(d)

Impairment of trade and notes receivables

Impairment of trade and notes receivables is made
based on assessment of the recoverability of trade
and notes receivables. The identification of bad and
doubtful receivables requires management judgement
and estimates. Provision is made when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect the
debts. Where the actual outcome or expectation in future
is different from the original estimate, the differences will
impact the carrying value of the receivables and related
asset impairment charge or write-back in the period
in which the estimate has been changed. The carrying
amount of trade and notes receivables at 31 December
2013 was RMB162,753,000 (2012: RMB218,077,000).
Further details are contained in note 22 to the financial
statements.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based
on the historical experience of the actual useful lives
of property, plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions. It could change significantly as a result of
technical innovations and competitor actions in response
to severe industry cycles. Management will increase
the depreciation charge where useful lives are less than
previously estimated lives or management will write
off or write down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned. The carrying amount
of property, plant and equipment at 31 December 2013
was RMB455,091,000 (2012: RMB366,033,000).
Further details are contained in note 14 to the financial
statements.
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single business unit that includes primarily the manufacture
and sale of linen yarns. Management reviews the consolidated
results when making decisions about allocating resources
and assessing the performance of the Group. Accordingly, no

segment analysis is presented.

Geographical information
(@)  Revenue from external customers

An analysis of the Group’s geographical information
on revenue attributed to the region on the basis of the
customer’s location for the year ended 31 December
2013 is set out in the following table:

Mainland China
European Union
Non-European Union

Total

(b) Non-current assets

Since the principal non-current assets, other than
deferred tax assets, employed by the Group are located
in Mainland China, no geographical information for non-

current assets is presented.

Information about a major customer

No revenue amounting to 10 percent or more of the Group’s
total revenue was derived from sales to a single customer for
the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: Nil).
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into one

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

rasRER

RARER AEBEWHT R HBE XK
B FERELERHETMY - EEE
B EAEBER KT HAEERRELR
EREEMA M EE- AL ARETR2
5115 B 547 -

& R

@@ RBEIIBEFUA
TREBVNAEBEREBEE_ZT—=F
+ - A=+—HLEFERREAHEH]
55 B[R R4 I A R b PR & )

Revenue from
external customers

REIMBEFBA
2013 2012
—g—-= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARBTT

283,393 237,860
192,051 246,520
286,471 234,532
761,915 718,912

b) FRBEE
HRASEERANEIZFERDEE
CRIEFEHE ZE BRI A5 BARE -
WA EE T IERBEEN IR E R

EHRFTEEFNER
REE-_ZT—=F+-A=+—BItFE"
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As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

D ONNE-R L€ Y EEE
WA (TRAVASREZER) MY H HE
(BB - EHIBR SHE B LB H & 30 K&

38 ym

AR o

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5.
Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the
sales value of linen yarns, net of sales tax and deduction of any

sales discounts and returns.

WA Etl s RSEOT

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as follows:

2013 2012
—EB-=F —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥F T ARET T
Revenue A
Sale of linen yarns 5 T A 761,915 718,912
Other income Ho{th Uy 2
Bank interest income RITH EHA 1,437 1,546
Government grants B B 2,024 6,023
Compensation income FEEWA 2,560 —
Exchange gain HMETS £ 315 50
Insurance income (note (a)) REWA (B it(a)) 16,985 =
Others Hity 916 633
24,237 8,252
Gains B&
Fair value gains on derivative instruments & BEIEEFRITET AR SH
— transactions not qualifying as hedges NABESR 7,819 68
32,056 8,320
Note (a):  The amount represents the compensation received from HiiF@ © ZeBER_T—=F+ABRKER
the insurance company, which covered the damages to the BKREAEEEEEKRNIEZ MR
Group's assets caused by heavy rain and severe flooding in R A RIUCER B BE (E o
October 2013.
FINANCE COSTS 6. FAEERA
2013 2012
—g2—-= —E—_F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBT T
Interest on bank loans, BARAFAZHEEDN
wholly repayable within five years RITEREF R 11,653 13,512
Less: interest capitalised B MR R (2,102) (664)
9,551 12,848

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A
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CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

7.  PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/

(crediting):

Cost of inventories sold

Depreciation

Amortisation of prepaid land lease
payments

Amortisation of an intangible asset

Research and development (“R&D")
expenses

Minimum lease payments under
operating leases:
Land and buildings

Auditors’ remuneration

Employee benefit expense (including
directors” and chief executive’s
remuneration):

Wages, salaries and other benefits
Pension scheme contributions
Equity-settled share option expense

Foreign exchange differences, net

Fair value gains on derivative instruments
— transactions not qualifying as hedges

(Gain)/loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment

Write-down of inventories/(reversal of
the write-down of inventories) to
net realisable value

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment of
doubtful debts

Finance costs

Bank interest income
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7. BRBAIEF

HERFH

ARERTARFNAR (GTA) TS

2013 2012
—E—= —E—_4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETIT
HEFERA 555,032 509,612
e 50,681 49,644
- Hb 7 & R BRIE
1,392 859
mEE#EE 606 599
e R FE ([FE]) R
3,672 5,512
KERER THREAEHE:
T RIETF 942 1,065
1% B A BN & 1,600 1,500
EERNMAZ (BREFR
FETHRAEBE) -
e TEREAMET 98,951 95,382
RIREFT I 6,082 6,042
DARE RS 4L B BRI RE R 2 257 771
105,290 102,195
SNE ZE KH)FE (315) (50)
TEERESHFNITETAR SN
ARBEEERE (7,819) (68)
HEWE - BERZEBIEE
(8&:)/ BB (496) 33
MRTFEZA] 2R FE
(FEMRER)
863 (178)
(BRERERERE)
R ER (134) 26
B 7% P AR 9,551 12,848
RITH EHA (1,437) (1,546)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 8.

REMUNERATION

Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the year,
disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Fees

Other emoluments:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind
Pension scheme contributions

itk

Hin B -
e RUMEEDH G
B RIS

EERFERTHRAEMS

FR-RIEENRRIREFE CRBEDD £
TIERBENEERTETHRABME A

T

2013 2012
—E-=F —ET—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARBTT
499 504

2,862 2,862

78 66

3,439 3,432

(@  Independent non-executive directors
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors
during the year were as follows:

Mr. Yang Donghui BRIESRE
Mr. Lau Ying Kit IR L
Mr. Lo Kwong Shun Wilson BERELE

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent
non-executive directors during the year (2012: Nil).

(@ BWUFRTES
FRARMBLIFATEEINNES I

T
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARET T
96 96
115 117
96 97
307 310

FRAWEENBIIFERATEETHEMNES
(ZE——F 8o
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CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 8. EBERFETBAEMEw
REMUNERATION (continued)
(b)  Executive directors, and non-executive directors and (b) BMITEF FRTESENTFTETHA
chief executive =

Pension
scheme Total
Fees Salaries contributions remuneration

BR&E
ue e R B

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT AR®TRE ARBTR ARWT:R

2013 —2-=%
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Ren Weiming* E4ERR S 4 - 1,350 26 1,376
Mr. Shen Yueming 0 LibAe - 810 26 836
Mr. Zhang Hongwen R/ KL - 702 26 728
- 2,862 78 2,940
Non-executive directors ERTES
Mr. Ngan Kam Wai Albert BeRERLE 9 - - 96
Mr. Tse Chau Shing Mark HEBEE 96 - - 96
192 - - 192
192 2,862 78 3,132
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S

REM U NE RATION (continued)

(b)

Executive directors, and non-executive directors and

chief executive (continued)

2012

Executive directors
Mr. Ren Weiming*
Mr. Shen Yueming
Mr. Zhang Hongwen

Non-executive directors
Mr. Ngan Kam Wai Albert
Mr. Tse Chau Shing Mark

*

G EE LR

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

8. EERIETHAEME @

b) BITEF FATEETREIBTEA

8 (#)
Pension
scheme Total
Fees Salaries  contributions  remuneration
RIKEETE
iokn e % <& 2%
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARETRH
—E—F
BITES
R4 R 5+ = 1,350 22 1,372
VL BRRA % A = 810 22 832
RAE X E = 702 22 724
- 2,862 66 2,928
FHITES
BAEEEE 97 = = 97
HEBLE 97 = = 97
194 - - 194
194 2,862 66 3,122

Mr. Ren Weiming who acts as an executive director of

the Company is also the chief executive officer of the

Company.

* B RAR AR ITEERFHES L
TFNEAR L AT TIARE

Kingdom Holdings Limited & & # & 5 R 2 7
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CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included
three (2012: three) directors and the chief executive, details of
whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above. Details of the
remuneration for the year of the remaining two (2012: two),
highest paid employees who are neither a director nor chief
executive of the Company are as follows:

Salaries e
Pension scheme contributions RN ET B K

Equity-settled share option expense

The number of non-director and non-chief executive, highest
paid employees whose remuneration fell within the following
band is as follows:

Nil to HK$1,000,000

During the year ended 31 December 2013, no directors and
chief executive, or any of the non-director and non-chief
executive, highest paid employees waived or agreed to waive
any remuneration (2012: None). None of the directors and
chief executive, or any of the non-director and non-chief
executive, highest paid employees was paid by the Group
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2012: None).
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T T 21,000,00058 7T

IEBRESHFMES

FA IEREFHEEERE=2(=%
——F I ZR)BFERTIBETHRAR EME
HIEEN EXHIES - FA BT ME (=T
—ZHF MB)FARFEFTRIETHA
BNE=FMESNOMESFBLT

2013 2012
—E—=F —F—=

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARBTT

594 646

20 62

8 25

622 733

MeRRATEENREHMIFEERIEE
BITHRABHMEEBAZT

Number of employees

EE%HE
2013 2012
—Eg2-= —E——%F
2 2

REZE-_E—=Ft+_A=1+—HItFE"
MEEERFEZTHA B IR x5 3E
BERIFEFBTHRAENEEWNESRENR
EEMHES (ZE—ZF | &) - AEEITE
MEERFEZETRABSEAREHMNEE
ERIIEEFETHRABEMNIEE TS ARSI
E AR E B kA I AN & B B 1 A& 2 sk
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

In prior years, share options were granted to a non-director
and non-chief executive highest paid employee in respect of
his services to the Group, further details of which are included
in the disclosures in note 32 to the financial statements. The
fair value of these options, which has been recognised in
the statement of profit or loss over the vesting period, was
determined as at the date of grant and the amount included
in the financial statements for the current year is included in
the above non-director and non-chief executive highest paid
employees’ remuneration disclosures.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Major components of the Group’s income tax expense for the
year are as follows:

BIHA—rh B KR
—FRAxH

Current — Mainland China

— Charge for the year

— Under provision in respect of prior years
Current — Hong Kong

— Charge for the year

— Under provision in respect of prior years

BNHA — &8
—FAxH

Current — Italy BER— 2 XA

Deferred (note 20) BIE (B17720)
Total tax charge for the year FRBRIE HERE

() Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman
Islands and the British Virgin Islands, the Group is not
subject to any income tax in the Cayman Islands or the
British Virgin Islands.

(ii)  The provision for Mainland China income tax is based
on the respective corporate income tax rates applicable
to the subsidiaries located in Mainland China as
determined in accordance with the relevant income tax
rules and regulations of the People’s Republic of China
(“the PRC”).

10.

—BEFERETR

—BEFEREBTIR
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EEBREHFHNEES w

RBEFE —RIIESFRIIEEZETHAER
B 5% = 3 I 0 B R L 3 2N 52 B P4 £ A9 AR 7%
MEREARHE - # — P BHN ISR KM
M BEER A 2 EBRENAAEE
EREEHANEERaRER AAEBAETIR
BRI B EET Mt ARFE %R
RANSREET A LMIEESE MIEFEITH
AEMEETMEENMEEEERRA-

FriS BB
AEBREROHMEHAZERRAMT

2013 2012
—E—= —E—_4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ TR ARET T
39,716 30,486

- 824

757 28

113 -

1,154 535
937) 711
40,803 32,584

(i) REREHESNEBRELESHIR
AR AREBAMMRERSNE
BRLZEEMEH-

(i) PERERSHREGEREBLNG
RENHMBARMER RPEAR
HAE ([HE]) BRMSHMRAIRKE
RAEENSEEMEREMIEDL -
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As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(continued)

Pursuant to the income tax rules and regulations of the
PRC (“FEIT Law”), the subsidiary located in Mainland
China (“Mainland China subsidiaries”) named Jiangsu
Ziwei Flax Co., Ltd. (“Jiangsu Ziwei”) is entitled to a
tax holiday for two years from their first profit-making
years of operations and thereafter, it is subject to PRC
enterprise income tax at 50% of the applicable income
tax rate for the following three years (“Tax Holidays”).
The year of 2008 was the first profit-making years for
Jiangsu Ziwei.

During the Fifth Session of the Tenth National People’s
Congress, which was concluded on 16 March 2007, the
PRC Corporate Income Tax Law (the “Corporate Income
Tax Law”) was approved and became effective on 1
January 2008. According to the Corporate Income Tax
Law, the applicable tax rates of the Group’s subsidiaries
in Mainland China are unified at 25% with effect from 1
January 2008 except Zhaosu Jindi Flax Co., Ltd. (“Zhaosu
Jindi”) which is engaged in the preliminary processing of
agriculture products and is exempted from PRC income
tax. Pursuant to the transitional arrangement under the
Corporate Income Tax Law, Jiangsu Ziwei continued to
enjoy a 50% reduction on the applicable income tax rate
under the Corporate Income Tax Law until the expiry of
the Tax Holidays previously granted under the FEIT Law
as at 31 December 2012, and thereafter Jiangsu Ziwei is
subject to the unified rate of 25%.

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate
of 16.5% on the estimated assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during the year.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of Italy, the Group is
subject to an income tax rate at 31.4%, which comprises
Italy Corporate Income Tax at 27.5% and ltaly Regional
Income Tax at 3.9%.

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

10. FrERiMAX

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(&)
REBEFENAEHARNIDESR (1508
BRI RTE - (U BRERHE A
Al (TR ABEMB AR ] - BVIER KTk
TMARAR (DI&HEME]) )AIZEA
P L AR Y fIE ) TR R A R
BEM MER=FZERMEHNK
RH50%HAH B RAEHR ([T
BEBA]) IIHKBEHNEEENFE
R_BEN\F-

FTEEEARRKERASGELRNEH
ERZZEELF=A+BER &
FEET (RREEMBTE) ([h
EFR/BA]) YR _FTNF—H
—HAEM-REBEEMEHERE
BTN \FE—-A—HE A&KEF
BAEMBARNERREBR B
25% MRS MAR A E (18
BRI ZRBRERERD
DT 5% - BRSSP BMAEH
RIFEZEMBTOENBIE LR T &
RRRBEEMSHALEZTEER
ISR X+ EE  EE ZATREI
BRAEENREEEER - —=
FH-A=t—BHRAL HER&T
R AR AR — B R 25% K

BAENEHRERFANTBELNME
JRE AR 48 F JA16.5% 50 Gt R B4

RESARRARER AEEER
31.49% B F MM FT G F - 8 P RIS
27.59%F1 % 5 B E) AT R A3 B
FH3.9% B 5 H 00 B A FIHE 113




10.

11.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

OB RRHE
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

(iv)  (continued)

10. FrERiMAX

(iv)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
before tax at the statutory rate for the jurisdiction in
which the Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to
the tax expense at the effective tax rate is as follows:

(&)

BRARBREMBARCENRDEE
SRR R YA TE R AT BB AR BR B AT
HAERIAR B ERREFE
BB IR R S K S ER LA T -

2013 2012
—E—=F —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFT
Profit before tax B 56 AT 7 141,241 126,764
Tax at an applicable tax rate of 25% 13 A f925%%: K 5T & BT 18 35,310 31,691
Effect of different tax rates MEREZEE (581) (5,279)
Under provision in respect of BEFEREBETR
prior years 113 824
Share of profits and losses of FEAE — a1 Bgt & 1 B 0 ) A S B 18
an associate (25) 71
Income not subject to tax THERBE WA (104) 31
Expenses not deductible for tax ARIHFE B X 778 479
Tax credit arising from additional I Y ENGIE R B
deduction of R&D expenditures of  fINFFFIBRE £/ IEE &
a PRC subsidiary (373) (403)
Deferred tax liability BEHRELANELEHEARE
on withholding tax 5,685 5,232
Total charge for the year FAZ A% 40,803 32,584
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE 1. BRRHER ARERR

PARENT

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the parent
for the year ended 31 December 2013 includes a loss of
RMB1,583,000 (2012: loss of RMB2,007,000) which has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
(note 33(b)). The loss excluded dividends from subsidiaries

attributable to previous years’ profits.

EBREF RN EBE

HE-_Z—=6+-A=+—RHItFEE"
REEBANEEEHEFNBEERARQA]
B 1% 5 BR M B B A R 1,583,000t (=
T — — 4 5518 AR #2,007,0000T) (ML
33(b)) cZBEE BT EBFEREWEARE
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As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

12.

13.

\;
/!

DIVIDEND i’ E
2013 2012
—E2-=F —E-—fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREBTT
Proposed final — HK7.5 cents ERRPRE —FREBR7 58
(2012: HK7 cents) per ordinary share —E—_F:780) 37,242 35,537
37,242 35,537
At a meeting of the board of directors held on 14 March E/\\\:%E ME=A+MHBERITHNEZEE R
2014, the payment of a final dividend of HK7.5 cents per FEEgRIR ?‘Ekj:_y :g‘f'_ﬂ
ordinary share totalling approximately RMB37,242,000 was =t+t—BHILFERAKRE A7 58
recommended, for the year ended 31 December 2013, which il - & X4 AR ¥37,242, OOOTE ARFEARRD
is subject to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the AIRRN EEBCRBF RS LHE - FAE
forthcoming annual general meeting. &

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent and the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
627,353,000 (2012: 623,107,000) in issue during the year, as
adjusted to reflect the rights issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the
profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent. The weighted average number of ordinary shares
used in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share
calculation, and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the
deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares into ordinary shares.
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13. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. BAREERERFEARGER
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY BERXREBERR @
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT (continued)
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are BRERNREFSBANGTERNT :
based on:
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AR¥BT T
Earnings 25
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders FB{E&TE & IR 7R K # 58 2 F 1)
of the parent used in the basic and BRARIEBRESFEA
diluted earnings per share calculations JEAE 4 A 100,438 94,180
Number of shares
RGB & B
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
000 ‘000
TR TR
Shares & 3
Weighted average number of ordinary REFESRERBMNFA
shares in issue during the year used in the B 277 E3@A% I FIH &
basic earnings per share calculation 627,353 623,107
Effect of dilution — weighted average BEYE - LERNET e
number of ordinary shares:
Share options BB A 3,653 2,043
631,006 625,150

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

31 December 2013

At 31 December 2012 and
at 1 January 2013:

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2013, net of
accumulated depreciation
Additions
Depreciation provided during

the year
Transfers
Disposals
Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2013, net of
accumulated depreciation
At 31 December 2013:

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

A
ZitihE

REFE

R=2-=%--R-

MBREFAE
AE
ERTERE

8
HE
EXHRE

R-ZE-=%
+-A=t+-8"
MR ZAHTE

RZE-—=
T-A=t+-A:
A
ZithE
EEFE

2013 Annual Report — & —=F £

14. W% BERRE

Plant and Office Motor Leasehold  Construction

buildings Machinery  equipment vehicles improvements in progress Total
HER BENE

BEY BE  BOERE RE % ERIE &t
RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTR ARETn ARETn AR¥Tr ARBTR ARETR
173,149 435,877 19,179 7,632 10,935 16,085 662,857
(1,566)  (226,147) (11,517) 4,383) (3,211) - (296,824)
121,583 209,730 7,662 3,249 7724 16,085 366,033
121,583 209,730 7,662 3,249 7,724 16,085 366,033
149 2,302 6,127 1,221 364 131,428 141,591
(8,233) (37,158) (2,964) (1,015) (1,210) - (50,580)
- 7477 2,682 - 275 (10,434) -
- (1,947) (11) - - - (1,958)
- 1 1 - 3 - 5
113,499 180,405 13,497 3,455 7,156 137,079 455,091
173,298 441475 27,888 8,853 1,577 137,079 800,170
(59,799) (261,070) (14,391) (5,398) (4,421) - (345,079)
113,499 180,405 13,497 3,455 7,156 137,079 455,091




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

31 December 2012

At 31 December 2011 and
at 1 January 2012:

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2012, net of
accumulated depreciation
Additions
Depreciation provided during

the year
Transfers
Disposals
Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2012, net of
accumulated depreciation
At 31 December 2012:

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

G EE LR

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

14. ¥ -BERKE @

Plant and Office Motor Leasehold  Construction
buildings Machinery equipment vehicles  improvements in progress Total
BEN BE  HAZRE RE %k ERTR At
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTT ARETT ARETR ARBTr ARETr ARETT ARETn
—E-CF

t-A=+-A
WZE——F

+-A=+-BkK

—F-——#-—f-H:

AR 170,698 412,856 16,471 7,768 8,307 10,817 626,917
2iTE (42,554) (190,715) (9,940) (3,311) 2,171) - (248,691)
FEFE 128,144 222,141 6,531 4,457 6,136 10,817 378,226
RZZ-Z5-f-R"

MK 2EE 128,144 222,141 6,531 4,457 6,136 10,817 378,226
RE 2,450 5,229 2,723 171 1,947 25,450 37,970
FRHERE

(9,011) (36,791) (1,585) (1,220) (1,037) = (49,644)
o = 19,161 344 - 677 (20,182) -
HE = (12) (353) (159) 3) - (527)
5 A% - 2 2 = 4 = 8
RIZ-ZF

tZA=t+-8

MR 25teE 121,583 209,730 7,662 3,249 7,724 16,085 366,033
WZE-—F

T-A=t+-A:

KA 173,149 435,877 19,179 7,632 10,935 16,085 662,857
2iTE (51,566) (226,147) (11,517) 4,383) (3,211) - (296,824)
REFE 121,583 209,730 7,662 3,249 7,724 16,085 366,033

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s property, plant and
equipment with a net carrying amount of approximately
RMB44,532,000 (2012: RMB43,770,000) were pledged to
secure bank loans granted to the Group as set out in note 30(i).

MKt EE30(NFTE RZZE—=F+= A
=t+t—B AKEEBFEHARE
44,532,000 (2B ——F : AR
43,770,0007C) K % B E KR EE T K
o EABAEEERBITERNER
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CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

15.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Carrying amount at 1 January
Additions NE
Depreciation provided during the year FAFTERE

Carrying amount at 31 December

The Group's investment property is situated in Shanghai, the
PRC and is held under the following lease term:

RHEE

Short term lease

The Group’s investment property is a commercial property
in Shanghai, the PRC. The directors of the Company have
determined that the investment property consist of one class
of asset, i.e., commercial, based on the nature, characteristics
and risks of the property. The Group’s investment property was
revalued on 31 December 2013 based on valuations performed
by Jiaxing Dongxing Property Evaluating Office, independent
professionally qualified valuers, at RMB3,904,000. Each year,
the Group’s property manager and the chief financial officer
decide, after approval from the audit committee, to appoint
which external valuer to be responsible for the external
valuations of the Group’s investment property. Selection
criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence
and whether professional standards are maintained. The
Group's property manager and the chief financial officer have
discussions with the valuer on the valuation assumptions and
valuation results twice a year when the valuation is performed
for interim and annual financial reporting.

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

R—H—B8KREE

R+-—A=t—HB0kEE

15. BREYHE

31 December 31 December

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
+=—A=+—8 +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%ETR ARET T
3,855 -

(101) —

3,754 -

AEEOREDEUAHE LS WIHAT
HEMRE:

RMB’000
ARBTT

3,754

NEERIZREYE TR E EERNEBY
X-ARRESRBREMENES
ME  EEREMER—EEEMAR B
EmAERN R —E—=F+_A=+—8"
AEERBEBYZESERAEMEZEER (S
BENEEBAATETHEELE 4%
ERMEEMESHHESARE3,904,000
Lo BF ARBMNMELE R EBE

NEEZZEeNiER BETERE—F
SNEHER A EH A EBMREYELEITIN
BhE - BURIZEREMIS AN B2 B
MRS R K  RE B Y L8
M S EE S FRANLT R T2 HR
EITHER  eRGEMRAERSRLEE
HEREITFT R o
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

OB RRHE

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (continued) 15. BREYX w0

The investment property is leased to third parties under AEERKEHERREMELEETE=
operating leases, further summary details of which are included 77 BE—-FHBEREHT SRR E34()
in note 34(a) to the consolidated financial statements. Bt o

Fair value hierarchy NREBESRER

The following table illustrates the fair value measurement TRETAEERENENAABENES
hierarchy of the Group’s investment property: ARBRTE -

Fair value measurement as at
31 December 2013 using
KAUNTEER-Z-—=5+=-A=+—H

ETNOABENE
Quoted
prices in Significant Significant
active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

RERME BEATEE EXTUEE

WHEE WAE WAE
(%—-8) (%5=8) (%5=8) st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AR®TR AR®TR ARETR

Recurring fair value measurement for: & &AL EEFE

Commercial property ElikJES - - 3,904 3,904
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value FA AABENEEEFEAE_ECHE
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers BiEeEls  MEE AN E=EE L -

into or out of Level 3.

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and the NTREEMELEMANEETDEREE
key inputs to the valuation of investment property: WA BN

Range

(weighted

Valuation techniques Significant unobservable inputs average)

fhET % EXTUEERAE EE (fnEFIE)

Commercial properties Discounted cash flow Estimated rental value (per sq.m. and RMB169

method per month)

[ElsERAES BEReHRA BEFHEEEE (B¥TKRREA) AR¥1697T

Rent growth (p.a.) 5%

HeER (8F) 5%

Long term vacancy rate Nil

RHZ=EX e

Discount rate 5.5%

HIE RS 5.5%

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

15.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (continued)

Under the discounted cash flow method, fair value is estimated
using assumptions regarding the benefits and liabilities of
ownership over the asset’s life including an exit or terminal
value. This method involves the projection of a series of cash
flows on a property interest. A market-derived discount rate
is applied to the projected cash flow in order to establish the
present value of the income stream associated with the asset.
The exit yield is normally separately determined and differs
from the discount rate.

The duration of the cash flows and the specific timing of
inflows and outflows are determined by events such as rent
reviews, lease renewal and related reletting, redevelopment
or refurbishment. The appropriate duration is driven by market
behaviour that is a characteristic of the class of property. The
periodic cash flow is estimated as gross income less vacancy,
non-recoverable expenses, collection losses, lease incentives,
maintenance costs, agent and commission costs and other
operating and management expenses. The series of periodic
net operating income, along with an estimate of the terminal
value anticipated at the end of the projection period, is then
discounted.

A significant increase (decrease) in the estimated rental value
and the market rent growth rate per annum in isolation would
result in a significant increase (decrease) in the fair value of
the investment property. A significant increase (decrease) in
the long term vacancy rate and the discount rate in isolation
would result in a significant decrease (increase) in the fair
value of the investment property. Generally, a change in the
assumption made for the estimated rental value is accompanied
by a directionally similar change in the rent growth per annum
and the discount rate and an opposite change in the long term
vacancy rate.

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

15.

REWE @)

BEREREWR L AABENREAEE
mERHAANBEEEEENNEREE (B
REBEIKmEEB) NBREETHT &
77&#5&5%%% S —ERRSRENTE
Al o T ?JEE’J?)?EETJE%EA?E Hlﬁﬁ%mbi
Mﬁﬁﬁiéﬁiﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬂﬂﬁ SR E R
WamEEEERmRAEAE TRRITIRE-

REMENFERE MR ABNRHENE
BEREBFENE RN  HOBHERAR
E BRI ESHATE - HEORE
RREIX ST (RTYERRINEFL) %
ZorHREMERBWRIHRZEE A
WEIFRXZ - WARIBL  HERE  #EEMA
ﬁﬁﬂﬁ E?ﬁﬁ&ﬁi\@?%@éfﬂgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
H-Z SR THEE NS FE ERMEG
PATERI B4R A RS ) RS (BB (At 58 - 138
ZHE-

MEHEEERTSHSFEREREBAR
#BmORD) BEBIREMENRAREBEAXN
fBiE o ORd) - RAZEERRIFTMKBBK
fEIE I Of D) S EBIREN RN A R(EE
Ribgr A (S pn) - s st HEBEEL
RERNEH —REBSFRRELFRERLR
BT RESHREHEERHRRAZHA
o
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16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

G EE LR

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

16. T EE KA

31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E—-=F —T——F
+=ZB=+—H +=-—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARET T
Cost: B
At beginning of year F4 63,806 40,408
Addtions 1% - 23,398
At end of year FR 63,806 63,806
Accumulated amortisation: B3k
At beginning of year F4 (6,368) (5,509)
Charge for the year FANEH (1,392) (859)
At end of year FR (7,760) (6,368)
Carrying amount at end of year FARIREE 56,046 57,438
Current portion included in prepayments, 7 AT 3R - # & K H b & U
deposits and other receivables FRIAH) R EEL 5 (1,392) (859)
Non-current portion FERB S 54,654 56,579

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s prepaid land lease
payments with a net carrying amount of approximately
RMB27,324,000 (2012: RMB28,031,000) were pledged to
secure bank loans granted to the Group as set out in note 30(i).

Lease prepayments represent costs paid to the PRC land bureau
for obtaining land use rights in respect of land located in
Mainland China with a lease period of 50 years when granted.

MK F30FFE - R —=%+_A
=+t A AEEEEFEHLNAREK
27,324,000 (=2 —ZF . AR%
28,031,0007T) B L EFB N FHIBE FIK
o EABAREEERIBITERNER-

M E AN IR A B 4 3 B 72 R S A5 AR

150 7 FR B K B ) + 3t ) Tt (5 FR A RO X
R ERERHEEHR505 -
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

17. INTANGIBLE ASSET

At 1 January 2013, net of accumulated amortisation

Additions
Amortisation provided during the year

At 31 December 2013, net of accumulated amortisation

At 31 December 2013:
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying amount

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

17. BREE

K=T-=F—F—8"
IR 251 54
i1
R

RZE—=%F+=HA=+—8"
R Rt
RZE—=F+=-A=+—8:
R AR
R
IR FE

18. RMBRARNIRE

Certified
emission rights
R BE
RMB’000
ARETT

10,818
(606)

10,212

12,013

(1,801)

10,212

Company RAF
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E—=F
+=—HA=+—H +=—H=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AREFT
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LM - HRAK AN 370,221 370,221

Capital contribution in respect of B B E 8 AR I SR E B

employee share-based compensation & 2,570 2,313
372,791 372,534
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

OB RRHE

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

R B QTR E @
R-ZE—=F+-_A=+—BHTEHMBEA

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

2013 are as follows:

Nominal value of

Place and date issued ordinary/

BT

of incorporation/ registered Percentage of equity
Name of company establishment share capital  attributable to the Company  Principal activities
o BRITEER
AREH SRR BB R B HE/EREE  ARREGEEEL FEXHK
Direct Indirect
BEE Gz
Overseas Kingdom Limited British Virgin Islands (“BVI") HK$0.01/HK$500 100% - Investment holding
26 July 2006
Overseas Kingdom Limited RERLES ([BVI]) 0.01&7T,/500/ 7T 100% - REZRK
—ERRFLAZFRH
Kingdom Group Holdings Limited ~ Hong Kong, China HK$1,250,000 - 100%  Investment holding and
(“Hong Kong Kingdom”) 10 September 2004 trading
eEEEERARARF TEEA 1,250,000/ 70 - 100% KEAZREES
([BEeE]) “TENFNATA
Asia Harvest Enterprises Limited Hong Kong, China HK$1/HK$10,000 - 100%  Trading
10 November 2005
BELRBRAA FEEB 1787L.,/10,000% T - 100% E%
—ERRE+—A+H
Zhejiang Jinyuan Flax Co., Ltd. PRC 18 March 2003 US$43,820,000 - 100%  Manufacture and sale of
linen yarns
AL TEMERAT] P E 43,820,000% 7T - 100% EERBEDMY
“2ZR=F=A1/)\H
Jiangsu Jinyuan Flax Co., Ltd. PRC 17 October 2003 US$18,500,000 - 100%  Manufacture and sale of
linen yarns
IHETRMERAT] P E 18,500,0005 70 - 100% £ERBEZMY
—FE=FTA+tA
Jiangsu Ziwei Flax Co., Ltd. PRC 26 October 2006 US$10,000,000 - 100%  Manufacture and sale of
linen yarns
IHEXBEMERAT] P E 10,000,000 70 - 100% EERBEDMY
“ERRETAZTAR
Zhejiang Jinda Flax Co., Ltd. PRC 28 May 2012 RMB100,000,000 - 100%  Manufacture and sale of
linen yarns
ALEEEMARAA PE AE#100,000,0007C - 100% HERBEDMY
“E-——FAA-F+NA
Zhejiang Jinlainuo Fiber Co., Ltd. PRC 28 February 2012 RMB10,000,000 - 100%  Manufacture and sale of
linen fiber
MLERESREBRAR P E AR#10,000,0007C - 100% AERBETMAE
b Sk Sl huts WANE
Zhaosu Jindi Flax Co., Ltd. PRC 23 May 2007 RMB30,000,000 - 100%  Processing of agriculture
products
BESIHTMARAA P E AK%30,000,0007C - 100% RE@MNT
“EEHERA-+=H
Kingdom Europe S.R.L. Italy 7 September 2007 EUR502,646 - 100%  Trading
Kingdom Europe S.R.L. BAF 502,6468 7T - 100% £5
“ZEZ+ENATE
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CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

eI EEFE

Share of net assets

The Group holds an 18% equity interest in an associate,
namely Huaning Flax Electronic Business (Zhejiang) Co., Ltd.
(“Huaning Flax”), which was established on 28 December
2009 in the PRC with registered capital of RMB30,000,000.
The principal business of the associate is the sale of linen yarn
products and the provision of transaction services. Although
the Group holds less than 20% of the voting power of the
associate, the Group exercises significant influence as the
Group is able to appoint certain number of its directors.

Particulars of the principal associate are as follows:

Particulars of Place of
establishment

Name issued shares held
e R
#18 BB 5 1R
Huaning Flax RMB30,000,000 PRC

)RR 25 N AR®  #HE
30,000,0007C

The financial statements of Huaning Flax for the year ended
31 December 2013 were not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong
Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young global
network.

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

BRI it 26

19. R—EBREQATNRE

31 December 31 December

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——fF
+=ZA=+—H +=A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARET T
5,883 5,784

AEBBEBE AR IERTHE TR
BHERAR ([ZEREIRM ] )18%MIARHE « %8
ERRAIR_EENF+_A =+ N\BEF
B R 37 - s it E AN A A K %30,000,0007T °©
FZEENRMEEXEFREERMYER K
RUEZFHRE -BEAEEFEZEE R A
R ERETE20%  EAREEAZEEET
HEMES WIHZBERARTEERY
£

ZEZBERBRFBOT

Percentage of
ownership interest
attributable to
the Group
rEE
PSR
BHEBEDL

Principal activities

FEXK

18%  Sale of linen yarn products
and provision of
transaction services

18%  SHEZMYEmR
RHR 5 R%

SREMBE_F—=F+-A=+—AL
FE MBI T BT A HA B
EESES CTET NS o
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G EE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 19. R—EBEQATINERE @
TREFRERTSMOTBERNEE LB
SHBEEZRENAR  WEBA HUER

The following table illustrates the summarised financial
information of Huaning Flax adjusted for any differences in

accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amount in FPTE AR E B AR -
the consolidated financial statements:
2013 2012
—E-=F —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AREFx ARBTIT
Current assets mENEE 33,327 30,046
Non-current assets EmBEE 1,705 2,481
Current liabilities mEia & (2,349) (394)
Non-current liabilities EMBEE - =
Net assets BERE 32,683 32,133
Proportion of the Group’s ownership REBE R EMGELH] 18% 18%
Carrying amount of the investment REREE 5,883 5,784
Revenue WA 22,583 357
Profit i Al 550 (1,584)

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A
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CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013

20.

DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities of the

R-_F—=F1_HA=1+—H

Group during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

At 1 January 2012

Deferred tax credited/(charged) to
the statement of profit or loss
during the year (note 10)

At 31 December 2012 and
1 January 2013

Deferred tax credited/(charged) to
the statement of profit or loss
during the year (note 10)

At 31 December 2013

WZE--—-F—H

FRFABRR/
(BBERNKR) METHE
(Biz10)

RZE-—ZF+ZA=t-ARK
“Z-=%#-H-H

ERGABRR/
(BBERRNR) METHE
(fiz10)

RZE-=F+-A=+-H

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

20. EZEBIR
AEBERERAEERBBERFANEE N
N
EEBIREE:
Depreciation
in excess
Allowance Elimination of related
for doubtful ~ Provisionfor ~ of unrealised  depreciation
Accruals debts inventories profits allowance Total
il Fh
EHRER HERE
RREER RIEEE FERE wH BENSR &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT  ARETT  AR%TRT  ARETR  ARETR  ARET:x
3,493 498 1,017 1,524 730 7,262
405 (153) 186 450 189 1,077
3,898 345 1,203 1,974 919 8,339
105 (27) 64 (1,027) 421 (464)
4,003 318 1,267 947 1,340 7,875




to Consolidated Financial Statements

OB RRHE

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

Notes

20. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 20. EERIE @)

Deferred tax liabilities: EEBHEEE:
Withholding
tax on
undistributed Fair value  Depreciation
profits of gains on allowance
the Mainland derivative in excess
China financial of related
subsidiaries  instruments  depreciation Total
B KR T4 wERRE
) P ¢MIA 8
R TR AREE BBRFED
HEMB Ba o CEL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBETT AREBTT ARETT ARBTRE
At 1 January 2012 RZZ——F—A—H 7,877 258 543 8,678
Deferred tax charged/(credited) to FRNEBERME
the statement of profit or loss (GFABRR)H
during the year (note 10) ERERIR (BraE10) 1,898 (241) 131 1,788
At 31 December 2012 and RZE—_F
1 January 2013 +tZA=+—HBk
—T-=%—-H—H 9,775 17 674 10,466
Deferred tax charged/ (credited) to FREBRERMG
the statement of profit or loss (GFABRR)H
during the year (note 10) ERERIE (fr5t10) (2,872) 1,938 (467) (1,401)
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=4%F
+=—A=+—-H 6,903 1,955 207 9,065

Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from the

RIBEEMSHOE R BIARER A
SMEREBERETIR TIHBEIREENREAR

HIRT0%MTEMF - ZREE _EENF—
A—HREZ WEAR 2T +F+ A
=T —HBEENZF-

foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China.
The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to
earnings generated after 31 December 2007.

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A
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CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R_-E—=#+_-H=+—H

20. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

For presentation purposes, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset in the statement of financial position.
The following is an analysis of the deferred tax balances of the A& B B R IE T IR A B

Group for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax of the Group as at 31 December 2013 and 2012

relates to the following:

Deferred tax assets arising from:

— Allowance for doubtful debts

— Provision against inventories

— Elimination of unrealised profits

— Accruals

— Depreciation in excess of related
depreciation allowance

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

20. EFERIE (@)

REER_ZT—=FK_

BIE2M R ETEEREEERAGR
KRBTSR R NE - BIEM IS 2R A -
DT -

T——_#+—-AH

=t HMEEHRARTIESREH:

31 December

31 December

2013 2012
—_EgE—= —E——%F
+=A=+—8 +=A=+—8
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR ARETIT

TS EEEREERIBEE :
—RERFEE 318 345
—TFEEE 1,267 1,203
— AR B R & A 947 1,974
—JEiREH 4,003 3,898

—EBLE@EITE

BiEN TR 1,340 919
7,875 8,339
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OB RRME

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

20. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

20. EFERIE @m0

31 December 31 December

2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
+=—A=+—H +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R AREBTT
Deferred tax liabilities arising from: TR EEANRERESE:
— Withholding tax on undistributed profits — A B3 A & fff &8 A &)
of Mainland China subsidiaries Rk A e FRHI A (6,903) (9,775)
— Depreciation allowance in excess of —EREBBLEH
related depreciation MENSRE (207) (674)
— Fair value gains on derivative financial ~—#T4£ &8 T AR
instruments NABESE (1,955) (17)
(9,065) (10,466)
Deferred tax, net RIEF TR (1,190) (2,127)
Reflected in the consolidated statement of A& B 75 4R Wt 55 P9 S Bk
financial position:
— Deferred tax assets —REFIBE = 5,920 8,322
— Deferred tax liabilities —IRERIEEE (7,110) (10,449)

As at 31 December 2013, other than the amount recognised
in the consolidated financial statements, deferred tax has not
been recognised for withholding taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings that are subject to withholding
taxes of the Group’s subsidiaries established in Mainland
China. In the opinion of the directors, it is not probable that
these subsidiaries will distribute such unremitted earnings in
the foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries in
Mainland China for which deferred tax liabilities have not been
recognised totalled approximately RMB193,008,000 at 31
December 2013 (2012: RMB163,889,000).

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

MNZE—=F+_A=+—0 BEHH%
HERRNEERN I WERAEE LS
B A BE A 7 RO B BB A R B A TR B M oK [
HAFIETENNENREREERE TS
BB BB A E R 0] T8 R RN KA A
DIRZEREHAF R=2T—=F+=A
=+—H S@RFPERENBARNRES
Ml ERERECHIEEENERE
HBES KL A ARE193,008,0007T (==
——fF: A\R#163,889,0007T) °

AR B A EL RO i B 3 SR B 7 P S B A5
BER -
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

21. INVENTORIES

Raw materials JR#
Work in progress FE&
Finished goods FAK o

As at 31 December 2013, inventories with a carrying amount
of RMB72,799,000 (2012: RMB52,302,000) were pledged to
secure bank loans granted to the Group as set out in note 30(i).

22. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables U E 5 BR
Notes receivable =&
Impairment A

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

21.

22.

FE
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——fF
+=ZBA=+—H +=—HA=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ TR ARET T
186,699 120,760
17,737 14,413
59,908 105,397
264,344 240,570

M E30MFFE R ZE—=F+ = A
=+—H REABEAARK72,799,0005T

—T——&: AR#¥52,302,0007T) K 1F
BE THEA (EARSEERRITERIE
Re

BREZRAREREE

31 December 31 December
2013 2012

—_E—-= —E—_4F
+=ZB=+—H +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETR ARET T
115,469 145,896

48,299 73,561
(1,015) (1,380)

162,753 218,077
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)
Customers are normally granted credit terms ranging from
30 days to 150 days depending on the creditworthiness of
the individual customers. The Group seeks to maintain strict
control over its outstanding receivables and has a credit control
department to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are
reviewed regularly by senior management. Trade receivables
are non-interest-bearing.

The Group's notes receivables were all aged within six months
and were neither past due nor impaired.

An aged analysis of the Group's trade receivables as at the end
of the reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of
provisions, is as follows:

Within 1T month —EARN

1 to 2 months — & A =/ E A
2 to 3 months A 1E A = =1E A
Over 3 months =f@AE

2P

G EE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

ERESRAREREE @
BF—RER TEEHH0KREISOK  ET
ERIZFEREEmE - AEB—HBAIRIZEH
ARG U FRIA » Wk A = B S 2B A=
BERBRERE - 5AERE T HENBH
o RN E SR TET B o

AEBNEREEREDRNEAR L8
BRI R E -

RBEMR AEENREEZERIRER
B2 BB R R AT T

31 December 31 December

2013 2012

—_E—= —E—_F
+=ZB=+—H +=—A=+—8
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR® TR ARETIT
64,239 81,511

13,981 30,565

10,155 16,871

26,079 15,569
114,454 144,516

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A
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22. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

The movements in the provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

At 1 January n—HA—H
Impairment losses recognised HERREER
Amount written off as uncollectible AN BT U [B] R IR 8 3H R
Impairment losses reversed BEEEE O

Included in the above provision for impairment of trade
receivables is a provision for individually impaired trade
receivables of RMB1,015,000 (2012: RMB1,380,000) with a
carrying amount before provision of RMB6,357,000 (2012:
RMB2,951,000).

The impaired trade receivables relate to customers that were
in financial difficulties and only a portion of the receivables is
expected to be recovered.

The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as

follows:

Within 1 month —EARN

1 to 2 months — @A =M EA
2 to 3 months R 1E A = =@ A
Over 3 months =@AE

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F £
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CR R E Lk

As at 31 December 2013 R_-E—=#+_-H=+—H

22. EWESRIREKVRESE @™

RN E ZRFREREBEE T :

31 December 31 December

2013 2012

—g2—-= T F
+=ZA=+—8H +=—A=+—8
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR TR ARBTT
1,380 1,614

- 31
(231) (260)
(134) (5)

1,015 1,380

Lt E Z BRSO E R B ER R ER
FEWE 5 R AR 1,015,000 (==&
— —4F: AR#1,380,00070) ' B & RTERE
EAAREG6,357,000 (ZE——F: AR
#2,951,0007T) °

ERERKE SRR AR AN EREN TP
BRE FREHE R Y B BB e U R -

I I8 51| 2 5= BB 1R AR (B HY B W 5 RR R A
RRER DATEA T -

31 December 31 December

2013 2012
—E—-=F —E—_F
+=—A=+—8H +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%ETR ARBTT
99,496 133,884

2,164 5,406

5,821 2,272

1,631 1,383
109,112 142,945
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors
of the Company are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there
has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable.

The carrying amount of the trade and notes receivables
approximates to their fair value due to their short term maturity.

Notes receivable that are not derecognised in their
entirety

At 31 December 2013, the Group endorsed certain notes
receivable accepted by banks in the PRC (the “Endorsed
Notes”) with a carrying amount of RMB19,592,000 (31
December 2012: RMB10,996,000) to certain of its suppliers
in order to settle the trade payables due to such suppliers (the
“Endorsement”). In the opinion of the directors, the Group
has retained the substantial risks and rewards, which include
default risks relating to these Endorsed Notes, and accordingly,
it continued to recognise the full carrying amounts of the
Endorsed Notes and the associated trade payables settled.
Subsequent to the Endorsement, the Group does not retain any
rights on the use of the Endorsed Notes, including sale, transfer
or pledge of the Endorsed Notes to any other third parties.
The aggregate carrying amount of the trade payables settled
by the Endorsed Notes to which the suppliers have recourse is
RMB19,592,000 (31 December 2012: RMB10,996,000) as at
31 December 2013.

2P

OB RRHE

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

FREZRAKREVEZEE @

BE R HA th KR E R FE UM IR B2 B R HY
ZnltBEFER ZERPOPREELNE
gio

EBRHERBENEURARS BB LT
FER ZEEPEARBEFRINBERT
BoRBARER ARREZRAERY
ZEREHRERERR DAEEERERE
e B FEBRIDER AR A E -

HREHBE  RRKE SRR NEREE
MWEREEEEAREBERE-

WHEEHRILBEINERRE

R-B—=%F+_"A=+—H0 A&EBERHL
ATHERSERE THTREMRITERN
FEREE([EEEZK]) EAEAAR
#19,592,000C (ZE——F+=-A=+—
B : AR®10,996,0007T) ' A& EEMNZSE
HEEBNESESER([EE]) - E=R
B ASBENREBEARR KL B8FEF
BZEEEEZEMNENRR BWASEE
BRERACESEZEBERABEESENE SR
RO EEE REE%  AEBEWER
BERFEALEEZENES  SIEREMR
HME=FHE ERIERCEERE-
MR EERRENCEEZREENE
NBEEFN-_E—=F+_A=+—HH
BRmEAE S ARK19,592,0000T (ZZF—=
F+=—A=+—H: AR¥10,996,0007T) °
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CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

PP

TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

Notes receivable that are derecognised in their entirety
At 31 December 2013, the Group endorsed certain notes
receivable accepted by banks in the PRC (the “Derecognised
Notes”) to certain of its suppliers in order to settle the trade
payables due to such suppliers with a carrying amount
in aggregate of RMB49,790,000 (31 December 2012:
RMB13,540,000). The Derecognised Notes had a maturity
from one to six months at the end of the reporting period. In
accordance with the Law of Negotiable Instruments in the PRC,
the holders of the Derecognised Notes have a right of recourse
against the Group if the PRC banks default (the “Continuing
Involvement”). In the opinion of the directors, the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards relating to the
Derecognised Notes. Accordingly, it has derecognised the
full carrying amounts of the Derecognised Notes and the
associated trade payables. The maximum exposure to loss
from the Group’s Continuing Involvement in the Derecognised
Notes and the undiscounted cash flows to repurchase these
Derecognised Notes equal to their carrying amounts. In
the opinion of the directors, the fair values of the Group’s
Continuing Involvement in the Derecognised Notes are not
significant.

The Group has not recognised any gain or loss on the date
of transfer of the Derecognized Notes in 2013 (2012: Nil).
No gains or losses were recognised from the Continuing
Involvement, both during the year or cumulatively. The
Endorsement has been made evenly throughout the year.
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2P

ERESRAREREE @
PEHARILBEIANERERE
N-ZT—=F+-"A=+—R0 KA&EFRALE
AETHERSEETHTRMRITENNE
W ([ IEERER])  REAEAAR
#549,790,000T (= E——F+=-_A=+—
B : AR¥13,540,0007T) @ AEBERZE
HEENEMNE SRR - RIEERZIEHAR
SHREA— 2 E A AR - BIEFRZ
Bor RIFEREENFE AT RRF RGN
BITENRRLBR([FHELQHE])-EF
RE AEEEEBREERIEBRZENE
RE8D R & Bl =R o E I - $‘$IE%<JJ:EE
RRNEREERBAENEZEZTNE
BRMEI(E ° $%l%%%ﬁ%¢ﬁ£$ﬁ&%
@&iﬂtﬁmmfm*%ﬁﬁé/imF
SERARRESEREBEEE EF2RA
$%@Ff%ﬁ%tﬁMTﬁmﬁbﬁﬁI
TEKe

R-B—=F AEELIRRKRILERR
BE EIEEE%EHW sHEBR(ZF——F:
) AEERFARRALBERRFES
EE AR mER - BE IR FERFAE
4o




23.

24.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

Prepayments FafTR
Prepaid land lease payment R—FREIHH

due within one year 4 3t & TR RIE
Deposits and other receivables e & H At FE W R IA

The above balances are unsecured and non-interest-bearing
and have no fixed terms of repayment.

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The
financial assets included in the above balances related to
receivables for which there was no recent history of default.

The carrying amount of prepayments, deposits and other

receivables approximates to their fair value due to their short
term maturity.

AMOUNT DUE TO AN ASSOCIATE

Huaning Flax HE 5 T8 i

G EE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

23. AR HEREMERRE

31 December 31 December
2013 2012

—E—-= —E—_F
+=ZBA=+—H +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARET T
5,464 25,577

1,392 859

27,060 16,957

33,916 43,393

b AR TR R EEEER
e

bt EERRREHIINERE 5t A Ll S &k
H) S B A E BT HA D SR R RO 8% Y R UK SRR
BE-

HREHBE  BIEMR R REMmER
FRNREEEEAABEBES

24, Ef—RBEQTRIE

31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——fF
+=A=+-8 +=A=t-H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TR ARBTIT

- 55
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CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES 25.

The balances with subsidiaries as at each year end are non-
trade in nature, unsecured, repayable on demand and interest-
free, and their carrying amount approximates to their fair value.

26. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 26.
Assets: BE:
Foreign exchange forward SMEZEBIA K
contracts — current — BN &g

The Group uses forward currency contracts to manage some of
its transaction exposures. These currency forward contracts are
not designated as cash flow, fair value or net investment hedges
and are entered into for periods consistent with currency
transaction exposures, generally from one to twelve months.
These contracts will mature within 2014.

The derivatives are measured at fair value as at 31 December
2013.

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

FEW (FEAY) BB 2 B FKIR
REFR BHBARNGEHBIER S
B AEER REREERSE  BHER
EEAARBEEE -

TESRMTIA
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E-—=F —E——fF
+=BA=+—H +=—RA=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ TR ARBTT
7,819 68

AEBERERPEESNERELOIR SR
BRe-REFERERANREERRERE
RABESUFRES R M LA HRESE
BRXGER—HR(—KAE—Z2+=@A)-
FZEAHBR _E-—NOFERNIH-
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G EE E R

27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

27. BERBSSEYUARCERER

DEPOSITS
Group Company
rEH PN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=f 22— ZEBE-=F —ZT——F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AREFTT AR%BTR ARETT
Cash and bank balances R MiR1THER 270,323 199,543 2,467 2,064
Time deposits EHIF K - = - -
270,323 199,543 2,467 2,064
Less: Pledged deposits for bank loans & : EFL#RITE R
HIRE 7 (37,802) (35,900) - =
Pledged deposits for notes payable ERENRER
iRl RER A (30,823) — - —
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBEEEEY 201,698 163,643 2,467 2,064

At 31 December 2013, the Group’s pledged deposits with
a net carrying amount of approximately RMB37,802,000
(2012: RMB35,900,000) were pledged to secure bank loans
granted to the Group as set out in note 30(i), and the rest of
RMB30,823,000 (2012: Nil) were pledged to secure notes
payable.

MK 3OS R —=F+=
A=+—B A&EBEEMFEFEHNAR
#37 802,000 (ZZE——F: ARK
35,900,0007C) K E EIFF R E TH T - 1
BAEBERRITERNER EHARE

30,823,0007T ( =

=

e ERRNREMNER-
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CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

28. TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES 28.

An aged analysis of the trade and notes payables as at 31

BANEZRAREMNRE
E" T—=Ft-A=1+—8 &3

25

L

December 2013, based on the payment due date, is as follows: DN ENE Z RSN RIERREKE DT
lZDT :

31 December 31 December

2013 2012

—E-=F —ET——F

+=B=+—H +=ZHA=+—H

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T AREF T

Due within 1 month or on demand — B A AR BN EKEER 89,852 30,001

Due after T month but within 3 months ~ —1{& A LA1& 18 =1{& A A 2| &5 25,618 10,597

Due after 3 months but within 6 months ~ =1E A JA & {8 /<& A A Z A 249 2,588

Due after 6 months but within 12 months 7<{E A LA%& 18+ — {8 B R EI £A 183 =

115,902 43,186

The above balances are unsecured and non-interest-bearing.
The carrying amount of trade and notes payables at the end of
each reporting period approximates to their fair value due to
their short term maturity.

RBDSBERRTHE - REREY
9E EE’EA AR WENEZERAK
SENEmEREARBERES-

Fefs

29. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 29. HEENRERFAREHR
Group
KEE
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E-=F —E—_F
+=B=+—8 +=—A=+—8
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%ETR ARETT
Advances from customers EP#RK 10,457 5,027
Accruals BIRE A 3,217 2,274
Other payables H At &~ /IR 23,728 36,205
37,402 43,506
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29. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS (continued)

30.

Other payables

H{th & 5 308

G EE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

29.

The above balances are unsecured and non-interest-bearing.
The carrying amount of other payables and accruals at the end
of each reporting period approximates to their fair value due to

their short term maturity.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

Current

Secured bank loans
Unsecured bank loans
Subtotal

Non-current

Secured bank loans

Total

i
BEBRTER
BERRTENR
it

B
BERRITER
it

Effective
interest
rate (%)
BERF=
(%)

6.00

4.67 - 4.69

7.36

30.

2013
—E-=f

Maturity

28

2014

2014

2018

HttESREREARERA @

Company
AT

31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E-=F —E—_4F
+=ZB=+—H +=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARET T
482 —

tREBRREERETAE - RERSH
R-ARZHBE  HEMENFAKLER
ERMGEEREEAREERSE

FRBITHEE
Group
K%M
2012
—E-—fF
Effective
interest
RMB’000 rate (%) Maturity ~ RMB'000
B -
AR¥TR (%) HE ARETT
176,200 6.00 - 6.72 2013 199,100
12,348 2.50-3.82 2013 16,584
188,548 215,684
50,000 -
238,548 215,684

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A
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CREE E Nk

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

30.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

(continued)

Analysed into: DT

Bank loans repayable: EERBITER:
Within one year —FRN

In the second year F_F

In the third to fifth years, inclusive
Beyond five years

Note:

(ii)

RFENRE

As at 31 December 2013, the current interest-bearing bank
borrowings with carrying amount of RMB176,200,000 were
secured by certain property, plant and equipment, prepaid
land lease payments, inventories and pledged deposits of
the Group with carrying amounts of RMB44,532,000 (2012:
RMB43,770,000), RMB27,324,000 (2012: RMB28,031,000),
RMB72,799,000 (2012: RMB52,302,000) and RMB37,802,000
(2012: RMB35,900,000), respectively.

As at 31 December 2013, the non-current interest-bearing bank
borrowings with carrying amount of RMB50,000,000 were
secured by certain property, plant and equipment with carrying
amounts of RMB14,540,000 (2012: Nil).
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30.

F-2FLF (BREEMTF)

B &L :

(ii)

SFTEBRTHEE @

Group

AEE
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—g—-= —E—_F
t=A=+-8 +=A=t+-~
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBEF T
188,548 215,684
50,000 -
238,548 215,684

R=_ZE—=%+=-A=+—H KEEA
AR #176,200,0007c ) BN EAGT BIRTTEE
AR &R E AR EE D 5l = A K #44,532,000
T (ZF——4%: ARK%43,770,0007T)
AR®27,324,000 (ZFE—ZF: AR
#28,031,0007T) * A R#72,799,0007T

—T——F: AR¥52,302,0007T) & A
R#37,802,000t (—ZE——F: AR
35,900,0007T) K& T¥1 % BB R & E-
THAEENKIE  FEREERETERE
AR o

R=ZT—=F+=-A=+—8" ' EEEAA
K #50,000,0007C K FE RN EAGT ERITEE
LABREI{E A A R#14,540,00000 (= —=
FE)NETYE BERREEER-
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31.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

G EE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS 30. FHERITEE@m
(continued)
The carrying amount of the current interest-bearing bank loans HRBIH B - AR EETHE BR1ITER
of the Group approximates to their fair value due to their short BWEREEEE A REERE-
term maturity.
The fair values of the non-current interest-bearing bank JERNERGT RIRITIEEN A A BEKRERNEA
borrowings have been calculated by discounting the expected BELUGK EERRRFBFHNTAN
future cash flows using rates currently available for instruments BINERTRBRARREREFE R
with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. T—=F+-_A=+—R rEBEXFHT
The Group’s own non-performance risk for interest-bearing BHRITEENTBARRETERLY T E
bank borrowings as at 31 December 2013 was assessed to RIREBERTE REERIERHA R
be insignificant. Management has assessed that the carrying RITERBENRFBN XA S WAREE
amount of the non-current interest-bearing bank loans of the HENABEERS-
Group approximates to the fair value due to its floating interest
rate.
ISSUED CAPITAL 31. ERTRA
Group and Company KEBRAKRAF
Authorised: EE:
The Group and the Company
FRERALT
2013 2012
—E-=§ —T——F

Number Amount Number Amount

of shares HK$'000 of shares HK$'000

g = &8 in® A x|

TR TR

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each BREEOIETHLER  3,000,000,000 30,000 3,000,000,000 30,000

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A
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CREE E RS

As at 31 December 2013 R_-E—=#+_-H=+—H

31.

32.

ISSUED CAPITAL (continued) 31. EBTREAm@
Group and Company (continued) FEBRAERTE (@)
Issued and fully paid: ERTRARE:
2013 2012
—E-z=f§ —ZT--F
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
RHOBE &8 Kir %A £
HK$'000 RMB'000 HK$'000 RMB’000
equivalent equivalent
TEr ARWTR TET ARETFR
(%8) (%)
At1January and 31 December R —A—BAR+=F=+—H 631,600,000 6,316 6,345 626,140,000 6,261 6,301
The 5,460,000 share options exercised at a subscription price FA - 5,460,00017 i A4 PA S A% 0.4078 TTHY
of HK$0.40 per share during the year resulted in the issue of REB BT - BEI1T5,460,000X KA 7]
5,460,000 ordinary shares of the Company and new share ERAR A A T AR AN54,60078 T (HE R
capital of HK$54,600 equivalent to RMB44,000, and share AR #44,0007T) K &7 % (E3,893,00078 7T
premium of HK$3,893,000, equivalent to RMB3,226,000 (FBER ARY3,226,0007T) (KET3EFTH
(before issue expenses), as further detailed in note 32 to the X)) E— T HBENMEREM 32
financial statements.
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends EEREAABRRBTRE RN EME
as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per BERARRIRRA® IRER—FALLHIE
share at shareholders’ meetings of the Company. All ordinary R-FELTRRNARRFGEETEZS
shares rank equally with regard to the Company’s residual [A Z 7
assets.
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 32. BRERE

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. Eligible participants of the Scheme include the
Company’s directors, including independent non-executive
directors, and other employees of the Group in the Company’s
subsidiaries. The Scheme became effective on 15 November
2006 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain
in force for 10 years from that date.
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32.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently
permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an amount
equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time. The maximum number of shares
issuable under share options to each eligible participant in the
Scheme within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of
share options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’
approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
21 days from the date of offer, upon payment of a nominal
consideration of HK$0.01 in total by the grantee. The exercise
period of the share options granted is determinable by the
directors, and commences after a vesting period of one to three
years and ends on a date which is not later than five years from
the date of offer of the share options or the expiry date of the
Scheme, if earlier.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the
directors, but may not be less than the highest of (i) the Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of
offer of the share options; and (ii) the average Stock Exchange
closing price of the Company’s shares for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal
value of the share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders” meetings.

32.

OB RRME

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

B ST 8 ()

RIBFT SR R R DA AR T B IR A &
SEE  HERITERESRARA B R ER
BB TR B910% - IRIBAEIRNEZ A
B2 EAERNEREN FETHRS
& 8 - PMER+ =18 A BA R T Rl R i
AR B ET A B BT EI1% ° % H
ERIE PR A BB AR A B A IR R AR R oA & F#E
Ao

BRYARRIER ETBTBRABHTERR
AR F T B AR R R B IR T
BEEERE-

REBRENEZENNEZ2 B HE218R
RAR AN BERES £0.0ETEMR -
BREMBRENTEMARESRE YR —
E-FRBHRMAG ARTERREZ2BR
# BB R FAER A F Gt EEm B8R
I (AR ERE) -

BRETFEERESET  ETREER TS
BEMNGESE: (NREE2EREBHAAA
BB RBE R TR TIE R () EEIRE B
AT A AR 5 B A2 &) B0 7 B 32 B g S 25 Uk
mE: K& HmEE -

PR A TR A AREUR B SRR A
g LERERER -

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A

143



Notes to Consolidated Financial

CREE E RS

As at 31 December 2013 R_-E—=#+_-H=+—H

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the

Scheme during the year:

At 1 January
Exercised during the year

At 31 December

Statements

32. BERESTE w

TR ETEIE T HARTTREABARENT

2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—&

Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options ~ exercise price of options

MEF miE¥s
TR BREHE 18 B e
HKS$ per share 000 HKS$ per share '000
BRER T BT T
®n—A—H 0.400 5,460 0.400 9,100
FATTE 0.400 (5,460) 0.400 (3,640)
Rt=A=t-H 0.400 - 0.400 5,460

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for

share options exercised during the year was HK$1.34 per share

(2012: HK$0.750).

As of 31 December 2013, all share option were exercised.

2012

Number of options

BERERE
'000
T

5,460

5,460
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Exercise price
TEE

HK$ per share
BB

0.400

FRAETEERERITEB AN METFES
BEAEERI 4B T (ZE——F:0.750/8
JC) °

RZE—=F+_A=+—H BREZE
HUETTIE -

Exercise period

1TEH

9 July 2013 to 8 July 2015
—E—=Ft+tANBE-_ZT—RHF+tANH




32.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

No share options were granted during the year (2012: Nil).
The Group recognised a share option expense of HK$325,000,
equivalent to RMB257,000 (2012: RMB771,000) during the
year ended 31 December 2013.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted was
estimated as at the date of grant, using a binomial tree model,
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the
options were granted. The following table lists the inputs to the

model used:
Share options
granted on
17 August 2010
Dividend yield (%) 2.1
Spot stock price (HK$ per share) 0.57
Historical volatility (%) 69.32
Risk-free interest rate (%) 1.01
Exercise multiple 2.5

Weighted average share price
(HK$ per share) 0.400

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into
the measurement of fair value.

The 5,460,000 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 5,460,000 ordinary shares of the
Company and new share capital of HK$54,600 equivalent to
RMB44,000, and share premium of HK$3,893,000, equivalent
to RMB3,226,000 (before issue expenses), as further detailed in
notes 31 and 33 to the financial statements.

At the end of the reporting period and at the date of approval of
these financial statements, the Company had no share options
outstanding under the Scheme.

OB RRME

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

32. BERESTE w

FALERHTRWBERE(ZE— =4
®/) BHE_TE—=F+_A=+—HIHF
B AEEERERERERZ325,0008 7T
HERARK257,000T (ZE—=F : AR
#771,0007T ) ©

ERMH ARG EERBRENREEIR
B BRI A DR A SRR SR R E
Z R h AR M R S M5k A » TR B AR
FREE ¥ A fE -

R=F—%F

NB++tH

B H S IR

1% B K (%) 2.1

HERE (FRET) 0.57

JEE 528 18 (%) 69.32

4 3 fax ) 22 (%) 1.01

IT{EEE 2.5
hnigeFH % E

(AT 0.400

REtE AR EBERITETRE R EREND
H AR o

54600001\E§Hx¢2é‘ FANEITE  BEEH
75,460,0000% 28 2 7] 38 % - 30 2 A AR
Zli54 60078 7t (HHE R A R#44,0007T)
% 7 4 (83,893,000 7T (F8E R AR
3,226,00075) (RETEITHAEZ) - E—F5F
BRI TSR R M 5E31 %33 ©

RIERRENZE BRI ELERD
RN A R R AR B BITTE RO B AR
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As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

33. RESERVES

(@

Group

The changes in the reserves of the Group during the year
have been disclosed in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity of the Group.

Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between
the shareholders’ total capital contributions to Hong
Kong Kingdom over the nominal value of the shares
issued by the Company in exchange thereof as at the
date of a reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) of the
Group to rationalise the group structure in preparation
for the listing of the Company’s shares on the Stock
Exchange. Details of the Reorganisation are set out in the
prospectus of the Company dated 30 November 2006.

PRC statutory reserve

General reserve fund

The subsidiaries in Mainland China are required to
transfer at least 10% of their profit after taxation, as
determined under the PRC accounting regulations, to the
general reserve fund until the reserve balance reaches
50% of their respective registered capital. The transfer
to this reserve must be made before the distribution of
dividends to shareholders.

The general reserve fund can be used to make good
losses and convert into share capital by the issue of new
shares to shareholders in proportion to their existing
equity holdings.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of overseas subsidiaries.

Share option reserve

Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the
share options issued under the Scheme are included in
note 32 to the financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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33. RESERVES (continued)

(@

(b)

Group (continued)
Share premium

The application of the share premium account is
governed by the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.
Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
funds in share premium account are distributable to
shareholders of the Company provided that immediately
following the date on which the dividend is proposed
to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to
pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of

business.

Company

At 1 January 2012

Issue of share capital

Profit for the year

Equity-settled share option
arrangements

Proposed final 2012 dividend

At 31 December 2012 and
1 January 2013

Issue of share capital

Profit for the year

Equity-settled share option
arrangements

Proposed final 2013 dividend

At 31 December 2013

BEIRA
FREM
INER SR RBER B

BE_T—
RZE—=F
+-A=+—-HEK
“T—=%—f—H
BARA

FEREF
DR S E BRI 5

BE-T-ERERE

RZZ—=F
TZA=1+-H

ZERBRE

As at 31 December 2013

33. f&#E @

(@ AEEm@m
R% 15 %% (B

B s BROERXRAERERADE
EE-RERAESHESAFE MERK
ZEn KRS B R AR EEHRN
BEXBKERTBERINAES AR
MEERTOES A DK TARARR

Ho
(b) AEARAF

(Accumulated

losses)/

Share  Contributed  Share option retained
premium surplus reserve profits Total

(RtER),/
RAEE BABER BRERE REET st
RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTRT ARBTR ARETR ARETR
268,001 370,213 1,542 (34,070) 605,686
2,180 - (1,028) - 1,152
- - - 37,125 37,125
- - 771 - 771
- - - (35,537) (35,537)
270,181 370,213 1,285 (32,482) 609,197
3,226 - (1,542) - 1,684
- - - 35,609 35,609
- - 257 - 257
_ = - (37,242) (37,242)
273,407 370,213 - (34,115) 609,505
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CREE E RS

As at 31 December 2013 R_-E—=#+_-H=+—H

33. RESERVES (continued)

(b)

Company (continued)

Contributed surplus

Contributed surplus represents the excess of the fair value
of the shares of Kingdom Group Holdings Limited at the
date of the Reorganisation over the nominal value of the
shares issued by the Company in exchange thereof.

34. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

(@)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment property (note 15 to the
financial statements) under operating lease arrangements,
with leases negotiated for terms of ten months. The
terms of the leases generally also require the tenants
to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent
adjustments according to the then prevailing market
conditions.

At 31 December 2013, the Group had total future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable
operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

—&FR

Less than one year
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33. f#&#Ew
(b) 2T @
N

34.

re

(@)

BABSBEREAR NS EREER
BRABKRMNHOAAEBEBHAAR
ABEMBEITH RN EENEER-

HEHRE

ERHAA
AEERBLEZHELHHEERKE
WE (MBHERMES)  ZEHEL
EEOFHATEA HLERENK
R—RIVRERP X REE RETH
ARBEERNTRERHESELHE
o

R-ZE-—=F+_HA=+—RH &K
EiRBEEBEPFI M A HEHE EH
EBUTFHANARRERERK
TIRARER

31 December 31 December

2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
+=B=+—H +=—A=+—8H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARBTIT
34 =

34 -




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

G EE LR

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

34. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued) 34, REBERE W
(b) As lessee (b) EREBEA
The Group leases certain of its office properties AEBRBREHERHEREET
and warehouse properties under operating lease MAEMERBRBEYE -ZEWEN
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for HERERNFANF=FE=RF"
terms ranging from three to five years, and those for MPAERENEEHUN T REFER
office equipment are for terms ranging between two and R
five years.
Non-cancellable operating lease rentals were payable as N RHEEHER SN IA T FHIE
follows: fit
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E—=F
+=RA=+—H +=ZA=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR ARETT
Less than one year —F RN 2,312 1,981
Between one and five years —FRERFA 3,458 200
5,770 2,181
The Group leases certain properties located in Mainland AEBEFBRAERBEANERET
China and ltaly as the Group's offices. The leases run for MEERTEBNORAE  YIREE
an initial period of three to five years. HR=Z2h%F-
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CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

35.

36.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35.

Capital commitments in respect of the purchase of items of
property, plant and equipment outstanding as at 31 December
but not provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for EEED)
Authorised but not contracted for EREERETL
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36.

(@ Transactions with the company controlled by one
of the Company’s directors and an associate of the
Group
(i) During the year ended 31 December 2013, the

Group leased an office located in Mainland
China from Zhejiang Kingdom Creative Co., Ltd.
(“Kingdom Creative”) and incurred operating lease
charges of RMB200,000 (2012: RMB200,000). Mr.
Ren Wei Ming, has a controlling equity interest in
Kingdom Creative.

(ii)  During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Group paid commission expenses to Huaning
Flax totalling RMB Nil (2012: RMB16,000) and
a warehouse rental fee of RMB144,000 (2012:
RMB55,000). Huaning Flax is an associate of the
Group.

The lease and commission expenses were made
according to published prices and conditions offered by
the lessor, the service provider or to the major customers
of the Group.
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ERBEVE BMEEARERENTZA
=+~ BEARHEIL RAE HHRE NIERE

EEHEARENT -
31 December 31 December
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
+=A=+-8 +=A=t-8
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT T ARETF T
79,505 80,526
79,505 80,526

BEAIRS

@ BARAT-SEEZHNLD
SUR B — B A FE ST

X5

(i)

(ii)
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BIEFE  ASE RIS ER
EBRBERAR ([£EAIZE])
AR — R Az 5 P B K BE &9 3 A
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R #200,0007Tc (=& — 4
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B ©EAI R PERREE -
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B I F 5 - AR5 B W) 2E % 28 il
YA EREEARKEE T
(ZZF—=%F: AR#¥16,0007T)
MEEHEEERARK144,000
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Compensation of key management personnel of
the Group

G EE LR

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

36. BESTRZ =
b TEEFZEEBEAEWNFEE

2013 2012

—E—-= —E—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARET T

Short term employee benefits %R B R A 3,370 3,397
Post-employment benefits BE 12 12 A 105 90
Equity-settled share option expense  LAME z 45 B BB AR 1 A % 17 51
3,492 3,538

Further details of directors’ and the chief executive’s
emoluments are included in note 8 to the financial
statements.

The related party transactions in respect of note (a) above
also constitute connected transactions as defined in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

As disclosed in the consolidated statements of financial
position, the Group had no outstanding balance with
an associate (2012: RMB55,000) as at the end of the
reporting period. The balance due to an associate as at
31 December 2012 was unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

EEREBITRABMERNE—FFF
BN B IRRMIEES

EXWE@QFRNBEELD RS TE
REAER S (EER LTHRREI4A

B)e

WA O A AR R R AT I B - R R AP
KAEBITESREE—HBEEDQ
A& (22— —F : ARMES5,000
L) R E——F+-_A=+—8"
FE T — R B 8 2 B O 4 4 A AR
RERIZEREE-
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

2013

Financial assets

Trade and notes receivables

Financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Pledged deposits

Financial assets at fair value
through profit/(loss)

Financial liabilities

Interest-bearing bank loans

Trade and notes payables

Dividend payable

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F
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37. REMNSENERMIA
RBERR SENESR T ANKREAELR
T
—B—=F
Group
AEE
Financial assets
at fair value
Loans and  through profit
receivables or loss Total
BRANEE
EXR STFABEHN
FE N R IE cRMEE ot
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF R AR® T AR¥T R
162,753 - 162,753
27,060 - 27,060
201,698 - 201,698
68,625 - 68,625
- 7,819 7,819
460,136 7,819 467,955
Group
TEE

FHERITER
ENE SRR LN RE

FETRLE.
TRAE

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost

(FIARMENFAENRAERER)

B ERAR AR
MEma s
RMB’000
AR®TR

238,548
115,902
167
26,945

381,562
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

(continued)
2012

Financial assets

Trade and notes receivables

Financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Pledged deposits

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial liabilities

Interest-bearing bank loans
Trade and notes payables
Amount due to an associate
Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

TREE

FEN B 50 K R R
EREE (FFARNMK
e N H At B WGRIR)

ReRBReEHEED
SRR LR

B BEFARIEN
TREE

G EE LR

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

37. BERSENESRIAw
RBERR SENESR T ANKREAELR
T
—E—_F

Group
REE
Financial assets
at fair value
Loans and  through profit
receivables or loss Total
BAREE
=595 FFABER
J& W R IR SREE et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETF T AREF T ARBTIT
218,077 - 218,077
16,957 - 16,957
163,643 - 163,643
35,900 - 35,900
- 68 68
434,577 68 434,645
Group
REH

Financial liabilities
at amortized cost

8 SHR AN A BR

MEeraE

RMB’000

ARET T

FTEIRITER 215,684

FEME SRR N ENEZR 43,186

JE A5 — Rl & R B 5R0B 55
CRBE

(FFAEMEMNZREREBIRER) 38,479

297,404

Kingdom Holdings Limited € Z#RAR A A

153



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CREE E R

As at 31 December 2013 R - E—=#+_-H=+—H

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 37. RENSENERMIA @™
(continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial RBEEAR FEMNERMTEANKREER
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: @
(continued)
2013 —=_=x
Financial assets SREE Company
KA
Loans and
receivables
BN R EWRIE
RMB’000
AR®T T
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE S B B8 A B FRIE 283,450
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEY 2,467
285,917
Financial liabilities TREE Company
VNN

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost

REBERE AR

NEmaE

RMB’000

AR¥F T

Other payables H At & 5 FRIE 482
Dividend payables FEAT AR & 167
Amount due to a subsidiary e — R B B8 & B kIR 4,967
5,616
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Notes to Conso

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

lidated Financial Statements

G EE LR

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

37. BB ENEMI A @m

(continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial RBEEAR FEMNERMTEANKREER
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: @
(continued)
2012 —T——F
Financial assets TREE Company
PN/NE]
Loans and
receivables
B e RIA
RMB’000
ARBT T
Amounts due from subsidiaries ALY ENEIE O] 283,153
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEY 2,064
285,217
Financial liabilities TRAaR Company
PN/NEC]

Amount due to a subsidiary

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost
R SRS A BR

Colcari=NE
RMB’000
ARET T

e —RE B B A ") FRIE 6,716

6,716

Kingdom Holdings Limited & & # & 5 R 2 7
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As at 31 December 2013 R_-E—=#+_-H=+—H

38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF 3. ERMIANAARBERAAEBE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s financial
instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that

AEESH T ANREERALEE (HE
AEEAREEAREEERIN)MT

reasonably approximate to fair values, are as follows:

156

Group rEE
Carrying amounts Fair values
AR E AREE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=§f T ZB-=Zf Z—T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTT AR¥Tn ARETT
Financial assets CREE
Derivative financial instruments TESMTA

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and
cash equivalents, trade and notes receivables, financial assets
included in prepayments, deposits and other receivables,
pledged deposits, current interest-bearing bank loans, trade
and notes payables, amount due to an associate, dividend
payable, financial liabilities included in other payables and
accruals approximate to their carrying amounts largely due
to the short term maturities of these instruments. The carrying
amount of the non-current interest-bearing bank loans of the
Group approximates to their fair value because the loans have
a floating interest rate.
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38.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The Group’s corporate finance team headed by the finance
manager is responsible for determining the policies and
procedures for the fair value measurement of financial
instruments. The corporate finance team reports directly
to the chief financial officer and the audit committee. At
each reporting date, the corporate finance team analyses
the movements in the values of financial instruments and
determines the major inputs applied in the valuation. The
valuation is reviewed and approved by the chief financial
officer. The valuation process and results are discussed with the
audit committee twice a year for interim and annual financial
reporting.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale.

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with
various counterparties, principally financial institutions with
AAA credit ratings. Derivative financial instruments, including
forward currency contracts, are measured using valuation
techniques similar to forward pricing and swap models, using
present value calculations. The models incorporate various
market observable inputs including the credit quality of
counterparties, foreign exchange spot and forward rates and
interest rate curves. The carrying amounts of forward currency
contracts are the same as their fair values.

As at 31 December 2013, the marked to market value of the
derivative asset position is net of a credit valuation adjustment
attributable to derivative counterparty default risk. The changes
in counterparty credit risk had no material effect on the
financial instruments recognised at fair value.

38.
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Fair value hierarchy

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement

hierarchy of the Group’s financial instruments:

Assets measured at fair value:

Group

Non-current interest-bearing bank RN BRITIEE
borrowings

Financial assets at fair value through BRAREBEF AR
profit or loss - foreign exchange forward ~ & BEE
contracts —NEEBHEH
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38. EWMIANAABERAAEE
EREEm
PRAEBEEHREE

B R5H

TRETASEESRIANAREE

BEOREETENEE:

KM

_I_

ok
il

Fair value measurement using

RANTHEEETHNAABEENE

Quoted prices Significant Significant

In active observable  unobservable

31 December markets inputs inputs
2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
ZE-ZF  RERTE EATEE EXTUER
+=A H]RE BWAE BWAE
=t-H 5-B - 2=FE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT AR¥TR AR®BTRT AR¥T=R
50,000 - 50,000 -
7,819 - 7,819 -
57,819 - 57,819 -
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39.
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FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF 3. ERITANAARBERAAEBE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 3o E AT

Fair value hierarchy (continued) NABESFREE @

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement TRETASEECRIANARBEFE
hierarchy of the Group’s financial instruments: (continued) FREE (8

Assets measured at fair value: (continued) RANBEFENEE . (1)

Group (continued) 2'&% (#8)

Fair value measurement using

RANTEBETNAAERENE

Quoted prices Significant Significant
In active observable  unobservable
31 December markets inputs inputs
2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
T RERTSE  EATEE EANUEE
+=A H ¥R (E BWAE BWAE
=t—H £ F_E F=E
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT ARBTRT AREKTx
Financial assets at fair value through B BEFARRN
profit or loss — foreign exchange TREE
forward contracts —SNERHEH 68 - 68 =
During the year ended 31 December 2013, there were no RBE_ZT—=F+"_A=+—RHILFE"

transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements,
and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value
measurements.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial liabilities other than derivatives
comprise interest-bearing bank loans, trade and notes payables,
dividend payable, an amount due to an associate and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is
to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has
various financial assets such as trade and notes receivables,
prepayments, deposits and other receivables, pledged deposits
and cash and cash equivalents that arise directly from its
operations.

39.

Qﬁ%ﬁu+iﬁ% ErF_EzEHEE
B NEBEAE-EREF=-EEBL-

MBRREEEERBE

AEENTIZERBE(TTETARINE
BAERTEFR BNEZERANENR
B BAKRE BN —EERERRRERE
MEMNFE ZFEMEETERNIAN
SERAREXBMFES AEEHES
BIARNESREE MEWE ZRF R ER
SR AR B REAEKIE 2 HER
FHRARRERREFEY DEEREE
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39.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLIC'ES (continued)

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is to
manage the currency risks arising from the Group’s operations
and its sources of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group'’s financial instruments
are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies
for managing each of these risks which are summarised below.
The Group’s accounting policies in relation to derivatives are
set out in note 2.4 to the financial statements.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s interest-bearing bank
loans with floating interest rates. The Group does not use
derivative financial instruments to hedge its interest rate risk.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s profit before tax for the year (through
the impact on the floating rate borrowings). The change in
interest rates has no impact on the Group’s and Company’s
equity excluding retained profits.

2013 —E—=
RMB AREE
RMB AREE
2012 —E——fF
RMB ARE
RMB AREE
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39.

B¥REREEEERBEK @

AEBETETITETARS T EBFEED
EBAH) EREEEAKEEERERENR
IRELEHEEEL -

AREENSHMTAELENTERARBFIRE
% SNER R - EERR R RBIERR - ES
ZRE W E T SOl B IR R B Y BUR ©
AEEFBITETANSHBRINRT R
FMIEE2.4 ©

R =@ b
AEENTISNEEFE R E R ENEER
FENEGFEBNBRTEREE - AEELE
EAITES BT ES hE RN =@

TRETEMBEREMEHTE AKEFRN
BRI AD G A BN R SRR e FE B ERE
(BRHFBMNREENTE) - MRESHYH
AEBRARBNER (TEEREEN)
WELE -

Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) in (decrease) in

interest rate  profit before tax

F = R B4 A% R

EH (T #in, GR)
RMB’000

AR®ET R

(1%) 96
1% (96)

(1%) 84

1% (84)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLIC'ES (continued)

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group has foreign
currency sales and purchases and certain trade receivables,
payables and bank balances that are denominated in USS$,
Euros and HK$, which are currencies other than the functional
currency of the Group, and expose the Group to foreign
currency risk.

The Group manages its foreign currency risk by entering into
foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its exposure
to fluctuations on the translation into RMB of its foreign
operations of sales in US$ and Euros, as described in note 26.
It is the Group’s policy to ensure that the net exposure is kept
to an acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies at
a fixed rate where necessary to address short term imbalances.
The management will continue to monitor foreign exchange
exposure and will continue to consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure by using financial instruments such
as foreign currency forward contracts.

39.

OB RRHE

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

B¥REREEEERBEK @

SN LB

SMERBRARINEERESH MENSHMT A
MAREEIRFRESRERBNER - &
SENIINEEE - ETRKRE SRR BN
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N e o

AP EE2 6P - AR BB BT L SNEER IS
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLIC'ES (continued)
Foreign currency risk (continued)
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in the US$, Euro and HK$ exchange rate, with
all other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before
tax (due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and
liabilities including foreign currency derivatives). The change
in foreign currency exchange rate has no impact on the equity
excluding retained profits.

Year ended 31 December 2013 BHE-_Z—=
T-A=t—HLHFE
If RMB weakens against US$ MARKE N ETHESS
If RMB strengthens against US$ MARKERETER
Year ended 31 December 2012 BHE_Z—_F
TZA=+—RHILFE
If RMB weakens against US$ AR N ETESS
If RMB strengthens against US$ WMARBHETER

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

SNEE & B ()

39. BXEREEEEREEK @w

AR M BT KB TTER SR g
BNERE (AREREERAE (25
BEITETR)NAARBERE) - IMNEEXE
YD (FERFRERN) TEXE-

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease)
foreign currency in profit
rate before tax

INESEE = RR B A1 % F

E#* () # CE2)
% RMB’000

AR®TR

5 6,982

(5) (6,982)

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease)
foreign currency in profit
rate before tax

SN [ 3= BR 756 AT A
EF(TR) Em/CRd)
% RMB’000
ARET T
5 5,596

(5) (5,596)
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2013

If RMB weakens against EUR
If RMB strengthens against EUR

Year ended 31 December 2012

If RMB weakens against EUR
If RMB strengthens against EUR

G EE LR

As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

BHE_ZT—=F
+TZA=+—HLEE
AR N BT 8255
LUNSESY: NS ol

BHE—_T——F
+ZA=+—HLEFEE
AR W B T8 55
LUNSESY: S el

SNEE & B ()

39. BXEREEEEREEK @w

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease)
foreign currency in profit
rate before tax
SPhHEfE = RRBE A1 % F
EH(F¥) B CRD)
% RMB’000
AR®T T
5 4,007
(5) (4,007)
Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease)
foreign currency in profit
rate before tax
SN [ 2= B 75 A1 4 A
EF () 8/ Cfd)
% RMB’000
ARET T
5 1,497
(5) (1,497)
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2013

If RMB weakens against HK$
If RMB strengthens against HK$

Year ended 31 December 2012

If RMB weakens against HK$
If RMB strengthens against HK$

2013 Annual Report — 8 — = F F

BHE_ZT—=F
TZA=F+—RHLFE
A REE S T8 55
A R 5 S T EEog

BHE—_T——F
+ZA=+—HLEFEE
AR R BT
AR R

SNEE & B ()

39. BXEREEEEREEK @w

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease)
foreign currency in profit
rate before tax
SPhHEfE = RRBE A1 % F
EH(F¥) B CRD)
% RMB’000
AR®T T
5 252
(5) (252)
Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease)
foreign currency in profit
rate before tax
SN [ 2= B 75 A1 4 A
EF () 8/ Cfd)
% RMB’000
ARET T
5 129
(5) (129)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLIC'ES (continued)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its
obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. The Group’s credit risk is primarily
attributable to trade and notes receivables and deposits and
other receivables. Management has a credit policy in place and
the exposures to credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.
Credit evaluations are performed on all customers requiring
credit over a certain amount.

Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Group’s
established policy, procedures and control relating to customer
credit risk management. Credit quality of the customer is
assessed through credit verification procedures.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, pledged deposits with
a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties, there is no requirement for collateral.
Concentrations of credit risk are managed by customer/
counterparty. There are no significant concentrations of credit
risk within the Group as the customers of the Group are widely

dispersed.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure
to credit risk arising from trade and notes receivables are
disclosed in note 22 to the financial statements.

39.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 39. BIKEREEEEZEREEK @
AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at the

i B 1 [ B
TIRAEERNBREHRN SR A GBI HBE
end of the reporting period, based on contractual undiscounted R (RE YRR
payments, was as follows:

Group REME

As at 31 December 2013
RZB-=%+ZA=1-H

166

Less than 3to12 1to5 More than
On demand 3 months months years 5 years Total
RERX  HRZMEA =ZE+=fA —Eif SREEF &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR AR®TR AR®BTRT AR¥TR ARETR AR%T:n
Interest-bearing bank loans FEBTER - 30,656 168,083 - 62,946 261,685
Trade and notes payables ECES VTS 89,852 25,618 432 - - 115,902
Dividend payable ERRRE 167 - - - - 167
Other payables and accruals HifEM RN ERER 26,945 - - - - 26,945
116,964 56,274 168,515 - 62,946 404,699
As at 31 December 2012
RZF-Z&+-A=1-H
Less than 3t012 Tto5 More than
On demand 3 months months years 5 years Total
BER  SRZER =Et+=fA —Z1% SREF At
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREBTT ARMTT AR%Tr ARETT ARETT ARETR
Interest-bearing bank loans STRBRTER - 23,015 201,095 - = 224,110
Trade and notes payables ENESRARENRE 30,001 10,597 2,588 - - 43,186
Amount due to an associate FEf— & ARIFUE 55 = = = = 55
Other payables and accruals HitENHERERER 38,479 - - - - 38,479
68,535 33,612 203,683 - - 305,830
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As at 31 December 2013 R _-E—=#+_-H=+—H

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are
to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its
business and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustment
to it in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. No changes were made in the Group’s objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years
ended 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2012.

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 39. WHEREERBRREEm®
AND POLIC' ES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) B R B ()
The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at the THAREBRREHRNE A EE IS
end of the reporting period, based on contractual undiscounted HREHRFTHRMANT) @ (&
payments, was as follows: (continued)
Company VNN
As at 31 December 2013
R=B-=+ZB=t-8H
Less than 3to12 1t05 More than
On demand 3 months months years 5 years Total
REX  HRZR ZE+=fiA —BRf SREF CH
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARBTR ARBTRT ARWTR ARETR AR%T:R
Other payables H it EATFIE 482 - - - - 482
Dividend payables FESRR 2, 167 - - - - 167
Amount due to a subsidiary B —RH B A RHE 4,967 - - - - 4,967
5,616 - - - - 5,616
As at 31 December 2012
RZF——F+-f=+—H
Less than 3t012 Tto5 More than
On demand 3 months months years 5 years Total
RER  LOR=ER ZET=fEA —EhE SREF Ch
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETE AR®FTT ARBTT ARETT ARETR AR%Tx
Amount due to a subsidiary ER—REREARRE 6,716 - - = - 6,716
0,716 - - - - 0,716
Capital management EAREE

AEBEERNEENEEBERRERNEER
BIREMBES THFRENEALLE B
SREEBERERFRKAEBE

AEEEHEHEAAERE WRTLEBEARLD
EFEELFAR - B AERERNER K
& B A] AR M PR RR A RO A% S - AR ERIR 2
BEARREITHBRD REBEE_T—=F1+=
A=+—HBEk=F—=—F+=-A=+—AH1
FE AEETESEAEENBIZ BER
SR e /E B o
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39.

40.

41.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLIC'ES (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net debt includes
interest-bearing bank loans, trade and notes payables and other
payables and accruals less cash and cash equivalents. Capital
includes equity attributable to the owners of the parent. The
gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting periods was as
follows:

39.

Interest-bearing bank loans
Trade and notes payables
Amount due to an associate

Other payables and accruals

FERSRITER
ENEZERLENRE
e — 1B & R R R
HEMAFERERE R
B RERREEEY

Less: Cash and cash equivalents

Net debt =
Total equity Tz 4R FE

BARERFER
BELX

Capital and net debt

Gearing ratio

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 14 March 2014, the board of directors of the Company
proposed a final dividend of HK7.5 cents per ordinary share
totalling approximately RMB37,242,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013, which is subject to the approval of the
Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting (note 12).

APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 14 March
2014.
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B¥REREEEERBEK @

BEARERE @)
AEBFHEGELREEER AFELERR
EABESFERUE N EEINERS FRE (&
HFEBENBRTER BNESERIAK
R EREAREMEAKIERTRIRE R @
ERERREEBY - EABREIARER
AEGEZD RNRESRRNEELEDNT .

31 December 31 December

2013 2012
—E-=F ===
+=A=+—H +=-A=+—H

RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT T ARETF T
238,548 215,684
115,902 43,186

— 55

37,402 43,506

(201,698) (163,643)

190,154 138,788

889,975 822,879

1,080,129 961,667

18% 14%
REHEEE

N—ZE—NE=A+HH ARFEESE
FRHE T —Ft+ A=+ HILEE
IREE G AAR7 SBILM RS - & HEL
AR #37,242,0007T « J B AL AR A &) IR R
RIEER R AT R EHfE (FFaE12) »

HES Gt |R K

EEgERN _ZTWF=ATOAEREK
BTBEARE M BHRE-
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